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- (1,743,329) (1,743,329)
a (800,800) (800,800)
- (169,102) (169,102)
- (3,632,500) (3.632,500)
- (410,909) (410,909)
(50,273,325) (50,273,325)
- 32,653,141 32,653,141
- 1,187,136 1,187,136
Z 848,986,091 848,986,091
5,002,050 2,070,948,086 2,075,950,136
727,118,969 727,118,969
8,857,950 8,857,950
- 735,976,919 735,976,919
= (68,000,000) (68,000,000)
5,002,050 2,738,925,005 2,743,927,055
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923,973,475

21,022,404
12,737,959
593,411

(68,746,823)

(1,360,425)
(615,901,226)
145,964,785

(252,187,553)

(2,530.550)
163,565,457

(13,366,192)

(455,679)

(739,172,158)
500,465,118
68,746,823

(183,782,088)

(68,000,000)

(2,575,643)

(70,575,643)
(90,792,274)

269,196,594
178,404,320
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SUMI/JHMT UTHISTUY VRET Boeuensssy (‘Bpeusmb’), 2015 b Hew@ wIiF wIsw 31 b
Ha3 ausnjuieoren sTelLGH WL Beudsd 06 WHsv 30 sudy 2 66N USEHBM0 GBI Gsien
pHpmn oPsms, BPotu BLL SPEms WBGL gmeaiw  elfeuten  sumIMID  OFHTL LT
SPENB, (PYUMLHS AUMYH FOULL UREG WLIBBRESST UBHW SBdms, HYgs UsKILLITLS
OpTLiuten opfidms LBEY GPUILSHSs SmeHwsd OsTaNMESsT UBHW &SHHSSD, GMmaL
slmaawEEL HHUNS LBRL S FWILISSULGL BPH SMbmBHT GIGILM  SIDOIGD
sfidmad CFwwiLL [Bsimeng.

eily Bedsn 26 Ba B efuflssiulBain Bal 2 abE WIT, umF/fHmm UTHISTUY
onsT HosumbHs (‘Hueusmn’), 2014 wiiE 31 o HaF sumuTEl HLLGHEGTL HHBHmso
VENBEMW MM HIMBBTUIUTNTHeNT) Hemibmd OFwiul HsengiLen, 2015 graev 07 v
FaFuLiu L sPsmslign e SpPy Psms OHILILTE 5GP aTlbd SHHSHIHHMEN
(PMEUSHSHIGTTENENIT.

ussfiuumsnt gepuwle (‘aurflw’) sswiemBPs UIsTID Seudworta HEsH.GUUTL GLID, asials
Cursatat, saupsCmt Qo Puhms SMEAUD HIHMVBEHEE GHU 2_HIMDWITHALD,
Cpimwwisan HH Pbmasst STufssiuBatng asums GuIgULE SUuesliiursni Famu
2 g Causlspg.

sog Guipiuteg, GHUILL PP opfsms OFTLILIG swg Fidms SgUumLLID SHHMS
CousfluBs® Causmifd aFUFTGL. BEmes HHems FHIPMOBEHS Gbiu 60
SMBBTUYSN  BLDOUDBISTMNS. BHSIS0BTMMSBEHSSMOW DT  WHeyD GUIBILILL @D,
HLOL Opfysp vipw seussmlsy omTs @HHH oPsmswutaig  GuwrFgsGn,
HoupisGenm Ben BUwTwoTs 2_5HFHTUTHHHIL 67 FLNSsLLGSHIBEH SIS
2_BPHULBHSULGS DS

By Sfémastwraiigision HHICUGILS wLIDD SiF (PSIMuBSILL BTN WPMHDOW GSHTLiUT
HMEBM  CUBRSECHTNEHD AWPMHDEMN QUESMLLILG SsmsSTUsTefsE GUIRILLTELD.
Cursysel S0 HADSMET  JQUUMLWTS OaTHB Umwsst 2 mansssmBl  aaumSLD
ahHP0 CaTap, CuposTaMUUBL Srotamsmen FBHS (PoDUls) BOLWPDBULGHEHEIS
semssTUTT6 YBBEOTESLD.

o5 COutaip guesTam  wHUIGsmn  CuBbamimswls Puamsda B omPsmsmw
puifsmaeuisd BPoeuad vwHUGSSHweien 2 siens  Hiwtes auFHoel  LBED  GBUTHSsT
2 MWD, Bwrwotagid, sfwter Hoaedel auPRELLUGSDHDE 6 aletiiug  Hwg
EMBBHIUEY GLPMVBEHSE OCUTHSSLTIHTS ADLDABST o SPW D  HoeabHHs
2 aens P Ffwne QUBGHaDE aDID S0 e, Cogubd, sembstielaCuIz),
PoaRidSs UWAILUGSSULGL SmbdWsd OBTNMBS SSHHUTAH WHTD HWILLTMG s
uswfiouneni  sepuuleln samsSLE wHUT s 2 smwLEGHMD WHUIGNE CuiaiCs HHBmavmw
wHOI gD aFTuuTTSSILHS DS

g BHHHESMEN  CUPES BTD CUBDSTN SQUUML SIMSMS YPBTESN  CUTHIOTIZHID,
QUIHSSWTMBTHYD 2 6TeNOFHM HID HOUSFCBID.
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@bppeued  wpg amy/Oapas sl CufoLn sialsad (sefwri) Poeusd (AGMS)
@oambg  gHUbSFWL LB (pwdd LpgL goew GFUBUTLE  QUUBSHEGsTIsTET
JBUTBEMsT LWALGSHS, DBFLH Ywdd o2m 16 GuUBLULL eGLIEID OHTLIUTE 2 sfen
Flwren whpw BuTwote Samweow 2 BHIUGHS WPQWTSHsTETmL.

@PuY Bevdsd 1760 efeufldsiul Gsienaurg, 2 fu RbOSTMSUId GBI Belen em.736,093.496.00
IRID GG PoaaSHDG. Oapest &mil  Oufewd  Fielged  (Hafwnr)
Pususdslamsd (AGMS) euphisiuL Gousmigw GaTlusmeTs STeluGSHn CuUIEID Sig UBD
Seu0ameust &1L GofeaLd  siellgey  (peflwni)  PoessHst  (AGMS)  apsuld
2_pHULGHBILLYGEEaIme  LBYIL SBDEG  SWAHuLTE  RUBBLE  HEIGDUID
STEMUILL QBB H6606M6V.

@Pily Bwssd 15 @NE owLw, HRUSSHATL SPNNs SLYLSHDeTE wHIILHULL
€-3.040.449.72400 GUENOFUTED 5.739461.677 OFHTEBWITNSH CFVSHULLLCUTFID, 201510 HE gl
181D 5&,5 @Lbups  usfliutent  Feu  ALLHFHO  aBSBLLLL  BioTeisHe0
SibsHHHLLLTAG o&alLUU Bsioneaw GHUILSss65. @& OGa1Liute g6aauib Gswundbe
Babs pLaysmssst gCaaub  CupbsmsiamiuLsisiems  a@UGLE, usOUTeNT  Feu
SiH0pTmEMW BB OuppsOsTsTen  aFiutisgesten  CuTgid, oiE  BLUSDSWLBD
SFHTOUTIULTSCo  DIMBHSHIGTENS.

20150 Wb wriF 31 b HeFwresulsd, ‘DHoewend’ oise Gurgiigysien  FmenLHei
wppw Chugwabiiseis e uBPw WHUTL LU YGHSSTMWLWIS CuTHL sefs CuEILEHWTs
UsHHHFHe0 wHUTLUUL Geten CBTenaty @BUILLL Bsiteng).

oG BOHHHNH. HGHPH ANUBS SHSHBT UbHulsy GPUILGeten GpBmess Ban, FH6
bHBmevsm SPsme, 2015 wris 31D Haguled sTemLLBL HHHMe uBBub, HGSEMW
PHBme Ceuput® wRDIL EETVESLSHBSTIW USILUTUINGST 6 2_aIDTRISID,
ﬁanqurran@w S1601 @ama»& &m&,@u_ueo G&nLuang}@ <9|66)lDuJ @pansmem&,&,uw_@mm@

1. 2007 a;m@ @6\)&3&[0 07 Qasnam_ g@mlsnsm&eng,g%\) @6‘0 163(2) UBHBEG SievIOW
BT Qeveury CefalsalenCnrip.

3. @by oWHENLN SQUUMLES OaToTndDET LHJL  UDFLMDHET
CuBeBIuUIL LU BeeneuTyy  SieDHSI6T6TE.

Q. T0H SGHSHD

g FbmE e  OHTLIUTE Comeawursl HHeu0ssT  LBDHID
slendamisst CUBpsEOsTmal, 2 lu amels smbE NsEmBS6N
LB  (PoODWIE &HMbEG Uudaser, 2007 o HEE Geudsd 07
OeremiL  PpeuamdsiLiHe @ev. 151 stemuubh  ufibgmrsenssmiow
‘Poeed”  apeod 2w HF opfsmsutain  CeuLBLUESBILLE
UHBIGTENDWMW HTENHFQUIHTE 2_6TT6Ng).

2. @ppd omPedmd, 2006 @evllenw GartewiL 2 siHIG @opafl FLLsHe 107.(02) (1)
uppuilen  dgamyd, o BTG Geopafl  memwrei  BTWSD  Seuisefe
ufibgimrsamou Guds Cauiigw FH0 HBULSMTID WIMIOTSESULL BsmOsSaLIMmS
OaflwlupsasSCnTD.

ULL WS SH6mIbST6TH6N
BGw wred 16, 2016
Oampy
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SUs/THEIT UTHIBTUL SORST Bipieusid
11, urié Seueiy, Garwy 08.
@ooru pUL wpgw elflurer eumorer Sfidams

wris 31 b HsP YySLHS YME

&y 2015 2014
®ur ®ur

UGBLTID 03 2,583,823,629 2,721,823 421
Gryps GFeveymel 04 (1,599,661,748) (1,542,209,662)
QuorgGeoTutd 984,161,881 1,179,613,759
2 omaus Gasmauuien 05 329,742 1,003,085
MW SUHLOTEID 06 47,218,695 22,205,305
Bisut o565 a0ay@6i 07 (162,193,006) (152,177,903)
genai OFsvaymsi 08 (12,295,061) (3,447,500)
Qewpur’ @ Georud 857,222,251 1,047,196,746
T 09 68,746,823 88,980,911
GEAEIREENED | 10 (1,995,599) (2,623,803)
QFWHUTLH SiedeoTs BeoTuld 66,751,224 86,357,108
apwra afég aagTa Gemub 923,973,475 1,133,553,854
aumore auflF G 11 (196,854,506) (284,567,764)
s Geotut 727,118,969 848,986,090
govew efifleurer sumoTed
pay sufiullen
LS peiamD 8,857,950 -
QuTsHs G UHLTEID 735,976,919 848,986,090
9n URSDBIS it 12 1,471 1,697

amHSLH CaTamesEnd, GHUUSSMD @hHE SfsmawliCatu 06 s 30 sy

USEHEHL guESMmMbS UTHLTS GBEUILUUL BsTeng.
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UMY, JHT UTHISTUY 6OBMST HIIeuend
11, utié Sieey, GsTby 08.
@ooru pLL wppe elfiurer au@wrs JPbsms
g 31 b M

2015 2014
&y our ®ur

BHEOL(PDDWISOTH CFTHBHISB6N
Gs1H3. M WHID 2 UBTEIEBS 13 80,867,339 88.000,545
SmsyD CFnHHbssN 14 1,712,285 1,779.611
sLyL B Horsaius 15 739,461,677 289,520
CuidHs BOLIPODPUONTS CFTHHIbseN 822,041,301 90,069,676
BEOL (PDDERETHBIbSSI
#1565 mOY 16 31,303,925 29,943,501
sSfwIuTin WHED geney QuEIsISTEYBST 17 2,138,313,289 1,522,412,063
BHUBWST MUULSSST 18 1,012,711,716 1.513,176,834
UsHID WHTDID UsISSH DS nemuTsisnsy 19 200,653,163 272,064.097
Cuigs BOLWMDE CFTHHIbB6N 3,382,982,093 3,337,596.495
Curgs CarhHiboen 4,205,023,394 3,427,666.171
uBgsMial UBG
WoFHD
500,205 F1HTIEM LRGBS 5,002,050 5,002,050
H55 SUHNUTL 2,738,925,005 2,070.948.086
uRGHTfa Ukg 2,743,927,055 2,075,950.136
BEOL(PHPWEOOTH CUIDILILSSSET
FLLSMPW QUINSTE) DIGIFns0RBST 20 38,001,731 34.714.596

aly RS SLe QupisueTayB6 21 2,261,874 3,913,805
95FmaubsiuulL aufielBiy 22 6,166,415 3,550,198
Qs BHOL(PODWEOTSH QUITIILIESSST 46,430,020 42,178,599
LD CuIDILySSET

UL QYSBLEM 21 1,651,931 1,982,232
AJWTUTID WLBEWL gemeny CaTBUUsTeYS6N 23 866,949,881 714,156,102
CrudsCsussingws sneulIybSsi 24 257,415,692 264.244.686
suf SOsTRULTYSET 25 266,399,972 326,286,912
ang Cuadsiubm 19 22,248,843 2,867,504
CuTHs BOLWD QUIDILLSSST 1,414,666,319 1,309,537.436
uBgHia Ukg LHgL CuIRILLGST 4,205,023,394 3,427,666.171

ol  @RUILOULGsTen  BHF  opfsmswiaizy 2007, 07 Bess  swualssiLiHar  Igsmn
SuTflaaiul Geranosaiuas 2 HIUGSHSHCBT.

Urgnel sembsnent

P8 ofsmata surfioy wiph sWIllseEeiu GUIRLUTHS SHPpaEsHE  USILUTHSEGHLSTGD.
ussflouTeni genu FTILTS SHRSHASSILLEG MSCUILUBL UL Gsiteng).

Heneveui uenflumeni

Gagiy
Bio 16. 2016
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| 14,269,646 14,269,646
. 1,754,617 1,754,617
. (3,624,475) (3,624,475)
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25 U/THET UTHSTIY OBST FHpisuaid

STGUUTLIFFED SaBHl

CewpuTL B pPLaYbDBS6ME STHIUTLIFFEO
afldg eyt Geotun
FInHBHRBEN
Capuomend wBYIL SLT SOy BHHSHT LD
Quiey BeIBST HHSB0
aully OFsvalamd
ULy SU(HLOTEILD
CFwBUTL(H APUS LOTBBHRIBE
Bouysssisi (SiPafiL)/@mpey
sfwrumb wHpw gamew Cupamassis (SFsfiy)/&mney
Alwmumd wBpIL geerwu GaThuusTayssisr (HFBNIY)/ GHmBey
GauBuT (B BLENgSMBHMTE CUBLULL &1&
UTSCBTHULSIEY
usHfE0sToNL 2aAWID
Qewpurl (B pLeugsmaseieal CHlw STHUILTIFFE

W36 (LWSUESHW) BLeugsmBHME STHFILTLIFF
05153, BUBHTL WHRL 2 usTeESBTs CsTsiasTey
SmFUb CsTdHabaelen CoTsisueie)

sLQL BifoTemid

(p3650) /Bmdu sTvmaulledHhHE WemiGuMeD

ALl SUHLOTEILD

W50 BLaUgHMBBETTEOTS BB] STHUILTLIFF60

P& (LWSUEHIW) BLaySmSHE SIGFILTUIFF60
URKg SeoTud

P8 §Ha»d Cutguy OFTLiuTen CaTHULMIEY

P& BLayEMBSen G STHULTUIFF6

B15, &6 CFrdHibseisn Hay sFHafiy

guged 01, 15 LBEPWY STEDG SemuUTaIMm

wTi§ 31, &1& LYY STFDG SeRUTAIENE

smsILH Careiassend, GHUUSSED BEPE omsmaulGatu 06 s 30 sy

ubsaGe) gHudmambd UTHLTS GBUUILUUL Gseng.

@iy 19)

@un
923,973,475

21,022,404
12,737,959
593,411

(68,746,823)

(1,360,425)
(615,901,226)
145,964,785

(252,187,553)

(2,530,550)
163565457

(13,366,192)
(455,679)
(739,172,158)
500,465,118
68,746,823

(183,782,088)

(68,000,000)

(2,575,643)

(70,575,643)
(90,792,274)

269,196,594
178,404,320



26
QUEN/JBENT UTGHISTUIL| 6UBKBT [HDisusniid

b8 omfsms uBflu @Biiybsst
OUTEHIHHBEUOBST WBBID HeMBSLB CoTelendHeNal &imHEbHSHD

21

QUTHISHBEUEOSS6TT

a/IEAT  UTHSTY  oRsT Bipeuend, Sfwuvmoids vy UFHe CAOWILLE IMFUBIBHILL L
CuTDILYbEMaS  OHTRIL  PRRTEn. S8 UHe SPANSD LHRL  SoML el
amwsiLwreag Gstwoy 08, utis di8zsn, @w.1l1 B HwEL. (BHE WaaT SbPmesD wHELD
oo cusslls svwalLwiaig GaETwby 07, CuMbSTBVTES WiaEM®, UV.abpeas amssshs
o _slten @ev. 288 — 26, 27 B0 SDWHABHHBE!.)

dygnen GewbuTBSeT WBHID BLeugdbmaseia HaiaL.
SpPmeed 2 STHILE QTREMSUTMTIEEMSS UTHSIIY Csma aphmaELe, CasiBn 6 ampdmsuTsisambs,
“sLebgTi UTHIBTUY BFemey” euphd aIBHASIDE.

GHUIL 5568 sambslusd OsTaimaseiea &HHHoD

BppH omsmaewu Futfsmauls LLHLESHL T SMSBLBHE CHTsIMNBHEN B8 @BUILLUL Bsisney.
98a@ub.  (wepule  LIBBEEST o e SlLwhEmes Sy  @EbaTmesst 2 fw (wermulisd
LWSIUBSSUUL Beeng).

swrfiider sngliuenL

PP P ofdms, @eotu BLLD wppd gomew eifunsn  sumoTaREsT, 2 Moo  WIBDE®ST,
SIGUUTLFSFD WBPL P OHTLIUTE GHUUEST 2 LuL Bs HF ssms sWIsHBULE ‘Bevkms
smbdL G Camimasase (SLFRS / LKAS) swwwiangh. @b B8 omfsmswutaig ‘sysmpps
OFs0ey” BGSHAUY HTWUILGHDEH. JBDES BHob WHPL SLQLD, sIPuMaM CFILE Smgu BHHF
Carppbee, BOTU BLLGPS oD Pwnuwter eleede o fHsTa HP  CatdEbmsT  LBHID
CuTpSSsT Bg1 2 siten PGS CHTLILTS WRLHIIGHT CLBoBTsTaMILL Bslsng.

Booind smbdLH Oatsimasansd (SLFRS / LKAS) smwu $8 Boe omféms swumibmasuisn,
SOUILLULBeen  GaTdHgEibast, CUIDIIUGHST,  IBLIARGST  WHDD  Cssvelamsst  susnyusien
LHIGBEMES H1bsd0D CsWSHS Mgu 9nde smbE wWHIIBEM ULALGSS Gy FHULLE).
Bp Pwimoten  wBBL  GpPoedals  (PETMLSHY P  LBDL aHiBT  Bapaymsis
aHiuTiUybes, onshmalal  suusLuigid  GuBOsTseiul Gealtenar.  SiB50UTH,  2_sHELOWTEN
WHUIBHT WIBULYD FaLD.

wHUIGEST WHPL SHDG HEEHND CIVSPI JQUUDL MEHBST Syiey CALWILGD. HMHE
wHuipseled  ghULbSGL  WIDBEET, JEHRUD PAPATH QB B  FOMVES  J0NVF
SDTHPESESS 2 fu &b Whpw aHIETVGHDG JTDpMELn SIDLTBIRGT SHETVGHDE
S0e0g IHTBTVSHDGHD 2 MuBTMBUTH ASDOBBU SMLWTEIL UBHSLILL BsiTeng).

PS  ofdéms puifémsuls (WasTMWSHSSDILTS BuibstmuGh wHIN YDE giu Bbs
Posueid, SEUUGD  eiLwhismms OaTeaE OFLibHL OCrubublhd BHneenotssyd, 856uTs,
BIPDHH1H auelismid BUAGD sIReYD STMBHRYUSTE 2_6l6Ng).

PuaaibHel  CFuBUTLE BIWTL JVSTNH BEME GUIATGD. HFH ofems Bomms
HuTalGaBw HwTildsiuL Bsiteng).

usiluTiey ofdms “@ehms smbsdlE Catsimasst (SLFRS / LKAS) @w. 0788 smuwow
LBWPSWITS HWTfdsUUL [Baeng).
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SUEDJ/JHST LTHIBTL 6ORIBT [HBieusid

2.2, QUGLIST SHSSHTIID

23.

24,

ABLTS SWBSIOING PRSSIDG POLEDGD ABLIMD LHPD S CFTLIUMLY  CuUIGTHT)
BIMLEMESG SLEULLE BLUS 5GBS aGTl imals sglusmLulsd CuieaTstamiLGAaDE.

83 doLdsl OCupp wipw FHons Camigw, slwiuty sPemst LHpL Gupwsd CsidsiLLL WLHIY B3
o_dan aufl wHleu 2 siemLbsTosd Swifssiul Gaieng.
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2015

1,168,066,842
(34,454,090)

1,133,612,752

796,970,563
1,975,960
566,113,788
35,073,895
26,005,715
24,070,956

1,450,210,877
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1,120,557,361
(29,322,698)

1,091,234,663

1,039,759,026
2,993,266
462,349,180
85,397,330
14,224 298
25,865,658

1,630,588,758

1,599,661,748

2,583,823,629 2,721,823,421
271,658,048 218,223,502
36,727,070 30,015,185
9,144,913 6,853,425
47,789,000 31,903,037
33,456,500 32,220,444
325,740,399 339,360,275
85,879,301 80,213,927
46,070,639 43,424 630
10,369,641 8,746,081
37,454,368 34,744 419
49,634,380 36,642,700
104,426 46,200
16,987,181 20,874,208
12,914,484 4,782,115
983,930,350 888,050,148
421,849,565 341,479,224
4,797,000 3,518,838
1,199,250 879,410
456,000 393,825
187,900 165,900
11,285,000 10,263,875
123,030 125,885
175,833,653 297,332,557
615,731,398 654,159,514

1,542,209,662
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32,428,553

(23,544,619)

8,883,934
217,546

9,101,480

1,034,740
293,640
560,000
520,090

61,662
611,325
993,066

20,755

3,889,835

6,106
157,500
5,675

617,344

8,771,738

329,742

117,000
297,075
314,718

106,446
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46,306,956
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20,240,130
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AUTpHnsF OFevay CHTHULIEY 1,719,538 1,715,119
Cuavds Cryw LBDID aUTPUTHT] GHTHUILIEY 2,442 056 1,277,917
Busvds Fbusn OBTHULIEY 6,182,890 3,852,750
GumpzBUTSE 300,000 300,000
aiflCummen 12,924,357 14,422,145
Curd3nurha LBYL genanu CHTHULMIEY 17,777,449 16,332,722
EEEINE R 12,737,959 10,732,067
Bovalyfl eamfluwiisei 83,399 393,589
o_emiay 4,743,460 549,696
SIS 886,992 1,076,549
SIFFILE DYWL WPFH 2 USTMBISs 5,481,979 3,001,739
WHFHMT wHBHID HUTEO 365,992 253,892
oa1maBud LBRID BenewiuHHend 5,984,023 4,350,850
SIULD SUTL DS 12,340,382 19,424,002
SBuT1Femen 2,990,634 1,858,808
Cauiptend wBmD HLAIHiy HFH HylLed 21,022,404 18,818,502
aflGun men 2,038,305 1,243,136
uusmih wBpID CuTBGeuTHSHI 3,382,019 3,274,761
GuIHMTHT) CFeneubsL L emild - 363,178
CFWHUTLH BRI FMML HgIUs CFeveyHe 6,768,742 7,610,839
UWpEH utisde0 wigd ugmofiy

EIELTE D) - 6,000

SUTHDIMIBET 993,701 569,622

ERVE N 1,388,260 1,897,345
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162,193,006 152,177,903
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Ho HonDHD  BLL WD 244 898 508,608
M BHNDeY WDBHID eJmdIL alipTdhsei 11,500 400,892
SILWTANOURHBOIULTS CFevaiammdsen 3,258,221 60,000
sMBHLLIULL 158 (&Boy 08.1) 7,138,142 -

12,295,061 3,447,500
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2015

36,400
1,750,000
393,000
(149,365)
(10,800)
(190,635)
(63,000)
(121,985)
(6,121,979)
(6,606,022)
(26,180,003)
1,985,111
(1,155,164)
23,934,425
2,808,403
10,039,856
(1,364,950)
(9,404,837)
19,785,982
189,409

(2,415,704)
7,138,142

63,899,391
4,847,432

68,746,823

1,159,210
593,411
242,978

2014

1,717 421
872,233
34,149

1,995,599

2,623,803
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2015 2014

192,300,614 281,017,566
4,553,892 3,550,198
196,854,506 284,567,764

®ur

923,973,475
46,692,436

(35,082,808)
935,583,103

(248,795,196)
686,787,907

192,300,614

13,256,701
(8,702,809)
4,553,892

(1,937,676)
2,616,216

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders by the number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the year. gyissigp@st s1516m UnGSslen asiSMBLIN FIHM URGHTIBHSS 2 THHTam

sngmem ungasial Batan Cxfiu Gemub (i)
BLOUTERGSY Beveneuullsh 2 siten uhiG@eiisn aewienllbens
9 URADSTaN JgUILMLIHEITL

2015 2014

®ut ouT
735,976,919 848,986,090
500,205 500,205
1,471.35 1,697.28
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10
20
10
20
25
10
25

125
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20
10
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20

QUEM/JHEAT LINGIBITIL| 60MIcbIT (5 Ti6ueaiiD

gugsd 01, 2014 Y1960 wmig 31, 2015
ELY ALY CaidaiuLLeney Had o
155 LE
un our L
7,527,799 1,300,810 8,828,609
3,898,679 749,765 4,648 444
4,194 552 389,370 4,583,922
5,824,540 1,013,772 6,838,312
1,623,625 - 1,623,625
1,414,258 7,793,200 9,207,458
2,020,544 - 2,020,544
11,352,679 - 11,352,679
1,261,515 380,730 1,642,245
402,600 - 402,600
1,229,640 - 1,229,640
16,093,041 1,738,545 17,831,586
32,282,497 - 32,282,497
37,733,045 - 37,733,045
126,859,014 13,366,192 140,225,206
guged 01, 2014 LS DBTADEY wrig 31, 2015
HaHbore FHaFboie
155 ]
our Gur Gui
2,725,675 1,045,597 3,771,272
816,226 448 554 1,264,780
2,575,164 876,050 3,451,214
1,655,293 647,846 2,303,139
807,367 324,725 1,132,092
557,991 1,174,003 1,731,994
671,740 202,054 873,794
5,634,848 2,838,170 8,473,018
185,521 170,633 356,154
69,358 40,260 109,618
430,374 245,928 676,302
3,045,976 1,710,719 4,756,695
5,237,388 3,228,250 8,465,638
14,445 548 7,546,609 21,992,157
38,858,469 20,499,398 59,357,867
88,000,545

80,867,339
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guged 01, 2014 Y6960 wrig 31, 2015
HaHbsTen BaidaUULL ey FHaHbsran
B8 53
Hur @un Gur
424000 47 679 471,679
2,273,152 408,000 2,681,152
2,697,152 455,679 3,152,831
423,977 7175 431,152
493 564 515,830 1,009,394
917,541 523,005 1,440,546
1,779,611 1,712,285

Ga1pby 04, U6l @emeuipen wIUGMS, . 131 B SEwhgsten Ujsta sLYLsHnaTs SiotalssiurL
Lhpe S OsILiuTe 9FEs6 CupbsteteniulL Gurgw, stefutaigy g FlLfdwurear o MAeowmsmyren

53] SUBSP HiPa1 FausE LD mswuaissnd, SiFue] §HGEILLL 9HSSLaL WaIp

Gupaupne CamiGeaeimen (palmaubsab, 2015 gl LD 180 HadH BLLOUBY SLLSHD (AL Sev.

65) ussfluTent FeUWTEL FHTOTAND aRSSULLLF.

SCxCauamen, 2015 wITF 310 HaP @ 739,461,677 Ovalardms “slyL Bivtem usise™ ool B
spismalisd GRULILGeeng. HHs bl elugrser £6p @IUILOUL Bsienen.

ey, Cwsr Beaigdetwin sef. Ppumsdbarer CaTBUUeey
o). gengell GmU uls e iOpagasd Haf. HpeusmsHnsTen
GCaBuuamey

ooy 16 - Boiy Heeuds
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Califh 5766 LHQL 2 USTEIHBS
CaugLGuTHLB6T - sLevani Uifleyssi

.
608,089,855
131,371,822

739,461,677

2015 2014
® ]
3,884,267 3,884,267
1,163,938 169,302
26,255,720 25,889,932
31,303,925 29,943,501
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2015 2014
(L) )
®UuyY - 17 eflwruryd wHgw geeiw QuIIeIEI eSS
sflwruTy GueusTeySHST -
o epTLG Uifley (pvemdgPoy -01) 378,981,015 322,375,553
sLevami Ufley (pvemsgioy - 02) 1,239,822,892 916,032,377
o_emay5Gaeney 1,361,979 -
gl GUDICUSIEYBET -
Bsiy Brmgpeud - &LE (pwpsd 378,644,495 161,415,676
JEsT, 4w arsafl CuTsgarsa wipw ulbd sEEHCLD 76,365,827 26,289,156
LN - sl &1L GuflsLd Gsialeved safl BHmeusibd 2,976,645 -
oy WLBEID WHesTEUTeY (pimemsadiuy - 03) 7,411,000 7,394,900
Cuppzss emPuiiset (pvembeHoy - 04) 18,476,360 26,435,521
DL T Y (avemseBoy - 05) 34,273,076 62,468,880

2,138,313,289  1,522,412,063

susn). aieus ST Gof s Gsialad (efl) PpeusisPemmsd Gup Casiigw Guiss Czrema a.glaw.sed. Gup Gsaussigw
utfw smmsdma IIHPHSHNILBHHID, S85Cauemen sty SMLSSOULaST BE] wWHUY . 736092496 s
&1emULGL 2i85Cuemen S OpTLiUTE &6 GHUILLUL Geitensy.

51.57.00.05 GumIusTaySsiT
SiiGotfled GSHLL LBEL 0u.9.8 /BhPu CUEESLSD UTHSTIY 1,125,252,247

s160 B5560 BITaeaud 378,644,495

JRST, YUH SMEHFWD wppD arsiudl CuUTsgaTHa 76,365,827
UTLNS GuIeusIaySsi 2,976,645
aeueli. s1il GuflenLib Gsieleved BpsuadHbeten Ca1BULMGY

Gaevelsmmisensn WBsBTULSF GFuizev. (687,146,718)
UL BeN (160,000,000)
a.561.01.65.5 Hay CzTas 736,092,496

2015 9a8Lrui 19 FsP BLOUDD usHOLTNT FdU SLLHHN agab.asd. apeod 2015 goaf 01 Wz el 31 [ud
P5555 Gupasien PEssmsda 0% mesiL FhorRssiulGmamg. BobsCUTEIL. aBSSULLL Fiotab o fu &1 SILMNBS
el BLOCuparhe Crmauwrs IsSLTEE aPBsLLL alsmw. 2015 g&Guiut 20 Q0 FaP spiotaw CFUBLBSBNGHS
2 fw guupsrag GuiGaTsIaMULLBsMaMCs1B. IGNTILESSH SBUSLGsien Uy 2014 ROsbUT 31 Qb FaPlie LHOULTSH ®.
WIZBIB0S3  fs sTeMlLBGHapy. Cogwd. gLUBBEHE s, agdabeaat. @b 2015 gaef 01 W eEsC 31 auw
$55 aoy Cuplasigu UDDTEEDD . 511587950 @& WLHUSLUL GamgiLs, oiPs 0%  wIsx ©.255.793.975 GpTsWIMZ
S ss Cusigw UPDTESODLTS SGHULBSHDE. QsIL 31 Qb HsPéE Gupasien CuI$Hs UDDTESHDWINE ®.663,275,028 (m.
407481053 ®. 255793.975) wppd SPD 25% A 165818757 Copuppaptan 2015 9EGLILT 2 fub HsP SNE SBDG
yaai aglabsadared Qsips CausmguenaBzi®. BF 5% wisw $497456.271 Gzmamsamwu 10 swupumamssis CFNGHS
Bompaeiomg. BouSgub. 2015 948Ut 23 b HsPse ©.384.49371 wWiHIGw QUPBSUUL BN

2015 2014
&Py 18 - @BEW ST eIl bSS ) ©®
2 signi Ofley
Bevoowner QFTdhHibsel - Bektoms aukd 155,621,835 200,257,699
Lyl Gupieuetey 21,821,309 26,590,553
FHeomCsy 2_ewnguisd 19,351,561 19,745,912
GuBy eulig 258,093 258,093
sLeogTT Uifley - -
BWTel LGS - Beoniams euka 805,310,297  1,251,008,965
GuBD euliy 10,348,621 15,315,612

1,012,711,716  1,513,176,834
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Siigsd CuonGataiseniul L CaTBUUEe®s

&t Car WP KJ 3376

453201007

®ur
2,212,303

(1,397,244)

815,059
(35,425)

779,634

779,634

119634

SUSN/JHST UTHISTUL SORIEST BlpisusiiD

2015 2014
Gur ®ur
200,059,975 271,509,350
593,188 554,747
200,653,163 272,064,097
22,248,843 2,867,504
178,404,320 269,196,593
34,714,596
5,817,685
(2,530,550)
38,001,731
10,074,746
2,663,213
12,737,959
(6,920,274)
5,817,685
5%
8%
5%
55 years

ue  Bus WP NB 5948

4532013007 Qurgpld
oun ®un
4,922,991 7,135,294
(1,181,518) (2,578,762)
3,741,473 4,556,532
(607,302) (642,727)
3134171 3,913,805
872,297 1,651,931
2,261,874 2,261,874
3,134,171 3,913,805
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2015
wur

3,550,198
2,616,217
6,166.415
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& 31, 2014 @naten BFH
waaswiean  GFevelamisel
o ufiFswuemb 2012/13
aubwTen eufl
FUTD - 6IDSHHTS HTD
ST QU(HLOTEIRIBSE
LT so.9.8 2012/13
supwIsw siu.g.8 2012/14
3160 105HGHL YWD SMEHFW UBTRND
Baally susiTeTibsMeNToUTEN GUBHLOTENLD
TS0 YPUDH (PSHSLLE UHTID
SMBLHUILE sumTeID
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SUTTHE SLL ARSI
&MPLHUILE CFevelaamssi
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2015

pos1e0s
FHDeTe05 Caugurl gl WBsTex
Capur@ afpprésd
®ur @ur
60,024,642 16,806,900
(38,001,730) (10,640,485)

22,022,912 6,166,415

(zemem @iy - 06) 1,255,108
(zwem oy - 07) 557,764
687,146,718

581,493
177,408,798
866,949,881

(e @iy - 08)

2014
our

4,426,681

511,313,065

198,416,356

714,156,102

97,415,692
160,000,000

257,415,692

104,244 686
160,000,000

264,244 686

222,332,918
36,966,973
5,797,623
1,302,458

278,967,373
38,371,877
7,227,102
1,720,560

266,399,972

326,286,912

mur
2,175,762,908

127,241,075
32,653,141
1,187,136

(40,235,687)
(3,624,475)
(181,030,310)
(1,743,329)
(800,800)

14,269,646
1,754,617

(169,102)
(3,632,500)
(410,909)
(50,273,325)

2,070,948,086
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Boowens awnd - Cued wisTeMd - CHHG

Bovims awwd - Cued wWIsTEN - 06T, WSIBW 7,288,629
Boonems amd - Cuis oF -
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GarGsursusansnsy, Geusteutbi igw 5,062,100

. Boomans GupBpTeiusd SLBHHTUMD - Uamau] ofF LHDIL WHBITRON GLBsmseD -

SV SUGUBID - 609, Busrvemevsit aJF, GHwLLOSTL, GoETIQDY - 09 2,974,132
Bams CuDCHTis SMLEBSHSIUMD - HMVMD LHDID FUSMBHS UHW GLjsI -

SV HRUOBID - 609, Buarvemevsil iz, GFHWLLOSTML, GoTAQWY - 09 6,128,160
Bavmsns GuDCnTeiws SHLESHTUMD - QHOSTLUSMS LHPL FUUEMSHS Al sSHSF0Y -

SN0 SUOBID - 609, Cuardemevsit afF, GHWLLOSTIL, GaTAQWY - 09 11,469,320
Bevisns WsisTy Famu - FuwbueonCu

HLLhss whpd s Wmofiiy - UG 2, CLDEHHWL ILE,
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U5833 Gswevsd - gBabeue 52,725
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7G5 Gawead - HevenwanTmo 163,725

83 e0sTENE Gasaed 125,387 451
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USD]. WIBLY] PMDWPS (PHTDLHF (ST DRUSID - HDDWS HHBT Foou - aav. gev. . g
Seug wmg, "sygurw”, Biiggeie, SHUTHCHT L
USD]. WIBLY] HMDWS WHTM0SFIe (HAWTT) HHeD - HOBWS JHS1] sou - s, geb. U §
aieiGeL - Seugl wmg, "swpuTw”, Bigmaie, SWUTHCHT L
UED]. HAWTT 1SS 2_MaUBL, WHBHMN IOTeH Heveow 2_smads GFaney
USHILTIBTWES FTeuGss elwian BHeeowd, sLGHTWSS
wHBme Aot Hemeowid - efiloTel Beneow wHHWHeHeWD USHILTIHTWSS 5iauBss afloTer Hameowid, HLEHIL
oy U5Gssb avdwHm OFeuen sUgLib
B3] Se5H SiPFST s, 6, 7 uF WIS, GFHATUTL USST(eLeney.
BGILT epLbed sLGLID, B wpmd HLBLD enwss, CeriLead off , Gatagiby 01.
TSP (PHTMSHN SIS, 498, Quf. . 9. Gued wWIGMS, CsTgby - 03
CUTGMET SISBSP SIS 1H Siwss] oguuesd, 464 /a, B, GRuT wTusms, GaTgby 10.
sebal iMess - "Basgutw”, CuESS, USHT(PeL
se0alsGrevey HiEFs - "BEgILTW, CUNSS, USHIT(Peve
PP whpgh HLLOL® Hewss, Peoptsd slyLb, Gastugby 01
330510 whph wels oewss, 5. Gu. Go. 570,73/1, 5168 ald, GaTagby 03.
MBHOHTPN WD wels usfaseaT s aow omwss 73/, 160 o, Gty 03.
Ca15msH HLLOLD wHpD CUIGTST) ellausty simwss, 464 /6, R.0. GguT WiaEMS, CaTwby 10.
GuTgy PIaTEDL wWHD 2 eTHTLL Qieuside HIMWSs, &5HHT FHBSL, GaTWLY - - 07.
Ganfepluaiusd whpb TIFs sewss, 408, s16d oI, Gatwby - - 03
uaCGr155 Cabw aHTalFs BEHHHLD
SEdd oifsmsou, 60 / 460 , Cuadeeeal alH, QEHESTLauHMS, Geusdebii uw.
Sifeunp Cxw evowd - sened
SaFsP oiPameeu, 60 / 460 , Cuadewdl alH, 9EHESTLauZMS, GeusdeniiL Quw.
Capdlu ouTWs) CUIBLGUT®ST SLBULTLGS Feu, 383, CaTieL ofF, guagdifw.
Cpfw oeps Pamen Crma MmLWD - JTHD PSTMLSBN HMLSFH, BHUT LIAGDS, GaTQDY - 07
C3Fw BFHpPmssd LHpL HUIGTES HFBTFOU, 25, ST (WHHL, GaTwdy - 03
Cadw s1iupd podsma HHwd - 97, wETa o, e, CaTbY - 10
uis0 GLjfsasd UEnTOwsIZe, ausny. Bgur GLifsisbed, ueow ad, Gatgpiy 01
83/ (peir/Oa1/0F

125,387,451

1,182,675

1,440,712

327,450
1,661,670

(20,726)

1,727,715
6,155,161
163,725
17,788,908
2,068,920
111,099

328,150

9,333,000

3,612,600

5,680
172,241

457,800
501,050
1,071,150
213,675
6,374,185
436,650
1,300,642
711,232
549,450
556,917
563,325
324,120

519,527

607,920
136,495
246,950
1,990,507
249,750
1814,295

190,072,071
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UDJ/JHEAT UTHISTOY OMST BigIsusid

2 sipr @ Ufley (QprLiszs))

FODYS HiPHT FU (SUBUTECHTL L FODYSL) - Bamms FODYsS SiPsT s, 19, 555 0x6, Gay
Wkl ulLodSugly Bgeuend - 160, Cofled @tebeuts eif, Gamugby - 07
wedH0 ulLudeugiy Bpsuend - 160, Crriad stedautl ofF, Gstagiy - 07

RaMHuP Gsusd, aursen SAUTLD

smwudus wppw Gswduriyusd Ufley, gemduk Gswesd, GBTWDY STOWSSHL - 01

RIHUP CFLNBD, PHHTHY WABTD

smwiiws wpgn Cswputywsd Ifey, gamdHud Grweasw, BBTWDLY HTdWSHHLM - 01
Q709 SiedFToumen - cueny. Bevaend GLISTD (CuTZ) BHueusad, SelesTGeusHE0

B GLaIGsTD - HmGsTeNL

usn]. Bevhams GLedsTD (QuTH) BHopsusad -

Boomend GLaGSTD - HieTerdenTGleusiey

susn]. Bevhiens GLedaTd (QUTH) BHEsusan -

Bevnens GLAIGSTD - UFienen

susny. Fevmend CLedsTd (QuTE) BHoeusid -

Boomms OLGSTD - UsHTLTTeuenen

susny. Revkmd OLeSSTD (GuTh) BHHpeusad -

Bomens GLaGsmD - GLaSaml

usmy. Bk OLeISTD (QUTH) HHeusan -

Boomend CLaIGaEMD - GF1Ga Bedsud
susn]. Bevhand OLedsTD (CuTg) Bmieusid
susn]. Bevhmd GLeISTD (GuTg) Bmsusid
). Bekmd OLeSsTD (QUTE) BHxeusib,
Bomams GLAIGHTD - HNVeND SIQICUeIHLD
wen). Beknd GLeisTd (GuTg) BHpeuao,
Buvmms OLal0smD - 16l
susmy. Bevams OLeISTL (QUTZHI) BHIeusID,
Bevniens GLaSGSTD - Sbuenen
susn]. @evhiens OLeIBTD (QUTH) Higeusaw,
Bevuiens GLAIGHTD - HLUTHCHTL L
). Beummd GLaSSTD (GUTFH) BHDieusiD,
B GLaBGsTD - Capaubers BHaJW
usny. Bevhms GLeSHTD (GuTg) BHHeusi,
Booums GLICHTD ¢z ufibTBpw
- o). Beommd GLelstd (Gurgl) Ppeusi,
Bovwma OLaGsTD - HHG6u
). Bevknd GLeSsTd (GuTE) Bgsusi,
Beoouams CLaIGsTD - B0 - GLaiGsTl
ausny. Bevhend GLeisTd (Gurg) BHpeusi,
Beoonens CLSGSTD - Hewig

SBGHTML
SieflaanTGeusiey
ugIensn
LIS susnen
GLaSGSETY - USBT(PsLMEV

- GLeSGsTD GsTEE Bsveod

BootLard 618, Gatagboy O1.

S Sigieuesd, GorLed alf, Gstugby 01.
GeotLard e, Garagoy 01.

BsotLary afd, Gategwy 01

GoutLan e, Gatagby Ol

Camabens BHJID

9aei5) ufioTHpL

H[BH0susv

5H0eus - GLeIGFT

ausn]. Bevains GLedsTD GuIg BHpeusid, GeurLew efF, Garuwy O01.

Bovams GLGETD - Casmane

). Bevmend OLadsTd (GuTg) BHpsusid, BasTens
Bonms OLIGSTD - BT LTECFeman
). Behms GLeisTD (QuTg) Beusid, CsTLLTEhCFmsn
Bovums GLIGETD, HHig.g.oub. CaTiaL
). Bevhmd OLeSsTd (GuTg) BHeusid, GsTLanL
Bovwms GLaiGaMD, eSuly enmevn ufiwTHpw
susn]. Bevmsnd GLedsT (Gutg) Bmeusio, sduiy dentevt ufwiBon GaTsiEnlIL Y
Boomms GLaIGaTD, eufy Wemmerom GLeSGFT]
Bovmmd GLalGsMD, efuty emmevr GLeSGsTL sduiy Wemmevr ufoThpy GsTsiEHUTLY
B6L. awmy. Csmdz (paTmwdHHD (Haf) Hneuend
07, aeLisen ofF, Gareowy 5.
Bomms GLIGSTD - 2 _aleul Gan
susn]. Bovams OLedsnd (Gurg) Bgsusid, GourLead ald, Garwwy 01.
Sovuoms GLICHTD LiY.g. SeIsTGauMD
). Bvwmd CLedsTd (Gurz) Bpsusid, selFTGsusHm
Booams GLGSTD, CUASWESTL Seanghdwib
). Bovams GLedstd (Gury) Hmeusid, GueSwesTL
B/ e/ On/GF

wur
190,072,071
50,000
1,835,754
1,633
931,913

1,592,090
1,400

426,150
296,201
2,305,141
1,806,181
519,738
514,846
539,550
6,477,628
4,074,708
3,750,675
3,456,003
895,989
342,150
427,550
7,233
1,912,488
1,736,660
337,950
787,250
403,883
100,015
386,950
331,090
512,250

1,238,705

228,071,845



45

USHY/JHT UTHISTOY SUBST BausiD

amen @Poy 01 - eflwrury Qupeusiayssit - 2 sipTLG Ufley (OpILizs)
B3P/ peit/Ga/6u

Boomnd GLaSGsTD - OaT.HOSTL

ausny. Bevknd GLeSsSTD GuTdh Bmeusin, BT HOSTL
Beooniens GLOGHETD alevadHT, SBmetiLenat

ey Bewens GLeSsTD GuTgk Bmeuend, 387, Capabens ald, Gatwy 0S.
Booiend GLaSGHTD, HUTD WTUSHMS

ueny. Gevmend CLalsmDd CUTEH Bpeuend, BHeuTd WTSHMS
Boomes GLIGSTD - 0T HOuGHTEL

umy. Foonns OLeSSTD CuIZH BHosuaid, OHTMNSOBTLIY owd, ussws afF, Jrgefu
Bomms CLalGaTD - Curid ald

. Beomens GLedamd Gurg Mgieuemb, Cunid o), Camwred UL, GaTwby 01.
Boonens GLaIGSTD - aiemen

o). Goomms GLadsmd Gurgh Bpsuend, Weiame, SalsurCeusen
Bovams GLaiGsTD, @.U.ambd. HTeananiy

aueny. Bevmiens GLalsTD CuTEh PHoeuend, g.U.aw.d. FITCanaILy
Beomens GLaiGaTD, gyiaevw. Seow o, wlLsgeiw

uen]. Gevmend GLeSsTD GuTEH Bmeuend, Suieedu. Seow ofF, wlLsGsiu
Beoomend GLaIGHTD, Baldig LTSNS

weny. Gevmens GLeSsmd GuTg Hpeuend, aleid wiusms, GaTugwy 01
Bovmens GLaIGHTD, WTSHSHMD

susny. Bevknd GLedaTd (Gurd) Bmeusid, GsurLs aff, GsTuwy O1.
Bovnend GLaSGHTD, WIHHemen

). Feowms GLedsTd (QuTg) Bmeusin, GeotLab efF, Gatuwy 01.
Bommd CLaSGETD, GLGETD Senghdlwid, WHSTenen

susny. Beomsnd GLadsTD (QuTE) Bpeusin, OCLeIOSTD SsnEhFwd, WHSTMN
Boomens GLaSCsMD, Cambuaihbos® euenTsd

susn]. Bevmnd OLeSaTd (GuTg) Hpeusin, OCaTbusibos®m susmTHLD
Bomma OLaGsTD, Cambuaisosm GLeitagT

sy, Beomsns GLadsTd (CuTs) Hoeusin, GLeiGaTL, CaTbUREEHM,
Beoomens OLGHTD, Oeueensushend

susn]. Bevmend GLeSsTD (QuTH) Bpeusid, CeusismeubHmns
Boomins GLIGHTD, 2 0B THHS MWD

). Baowms GLaisTd (GuTg) Poeusib, GLeSGaTl, 2 0% aidds mwowd, GasTwu 01.

Beomams GLaiGsTD, Geusiembiigw

susn]. Bovmend GLedasTd (Gurgl) Bigsusin, Geustemblirguw
Bovmms alloTel Hemsuwid - UTHSTUY - USILMBIWSS FieuBss elwren Hemsowd, S BHTWLES
ueny. Govmend ot Heveowd - yieawd - alwtendCraey 2 Fal

Booims allloTel Hsmsuwd - elloTel Beveuwd - USILTIBTWSS FTauBhF efioren Heveowd, S BHIWLSS
suen. Geovmiend o emeusd Greveu (Haf) Hpsuend, alwTer Heveowd - USILTIHTWESS FieuGsF alTen Bensowd,

Bonems HTH0sL Feu, 35, Guleoa. jGsswb, Gatupby 07.
Beoonens FHsL, a0 W, $.0u. G 538, UfletLed ), Gatugiy 01
Boowsna Batanymsd - GuITAfwi. smbLsHsS aICRFHDH] WIuHMS, GaTIwy 07.
Beoouams suauTalel SLEHBTUMD, &5HFT FHISs alF, GaTuwy 07.
MU Bekms HNCuTay HIeusIn, SULEIHDHD, 66
Bovuems spgen SNBSS siFe Feou, 80, a1l alF, Gsmupy 03.
o5 LG wBpL WHOLE amd, 5.06uBw. 156, 269, s1ed alf, Gty 03.
Bvumds HVHP UNBMVBBPHID, HTeu, HOBOBTML.
CuITHMeT LIsLUSHMVSHSLD - BUITHMEN
TRILML ULSMSBPHD - BSHHMe
DD ULSMUSBPSD - STe0SHHMD - GeusbeuoL o
DG ULINVEBPHD - DTHSHMDHHIHD, CeusievoL 1D, WTHSHMHT
FUTBH(PeU ULSmaSSIPaD, 5.6U.80 02, GuaSaigu.
UsLEmssPHD 1] Ruarsay - sResTLM, RHCHGSTL
26uT GlausbeveTOa LIBMUBSIPBD - Uabe] ald), uBienen
QUL Usiaameudaps, Gawtilily, Bomms bl UDSmaSHED, Gefwumiilly,
UWIDU USMNGHIPBD - DSHBHIT
UAHH(WPebev "CuwdhdM o wer” GHTLTTY
53] SUlBHH SPBMEFFOU, 6 LHPIL T WIS, CFSANUTW, LSBT
sueny. GautlLierd elgl, 316, aigied GCailenL ald), uHBI(PeveV.
SJNILINEY
Reversal of SVAT erroneously charged

our

228,071,845

1,467 455
350,550
365,950
255,338
219,220
618,360
580,395
340,750
416,758

3,341,138

2,870,753
126,840
656,893
119,378
335,163
133,513

336,550
3,714,664

21,191,645
7,128,478
1,954,738
3,656,645

287,768
791711
2,238,458

372,977
4,443 367
5,139,300

14,374 148

28,437,199
1,536,990
3,520,300

24021424

(2,775)
3,069,906
3,730,433
2,564,933

841,100
2,698,687
97,150
(4,560,480)
378,981,015
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UMI/JHEN UTHISTUY SORST [BDisusih

sun

poan @Uiuy 02 - elwruty QupseIayssT - sLevaTt flg
SIULT SLeOSTT UTHISTIY Sl BHSTUSID 2,745,449
auen] /aeudil ST sLevaTT Cemeumei (Hef) BHpeuetd

613, unizemey FHd, Ca1LenL ofg), CaTenL. 1,125,252,247
). 50 (paTwHHey CFameuse

SOUTL FTenev, Gamagy 03. 3,185,126
aeny. Carfibdu urgsmiy Fiaubss BHpeuend
BruBatha whmb Geusverd, 8698183, ayim UTid, Gatiagb, alsvst, SN13 ORP 25,903,887
ausn]. Fognamsy FieuCHF Hmisueid

420, Bprip UALg oI, @ev. 0503, Bpris UALEY Gseni, Humiyi (188727) 2,448,136
susny. Lwwsil Fudh Gaisaleved (Haf) Bmieusid 1,304,947
S1BeTOBUT SURIBT W).616T0.6] 6160.6160.5)

175-11,148a3 o1 2p505168, 205, guidur asrems. 11434 3,311,101
e s Gagrh el (Ugdn) Gasuyfip

16, Gousrol. Geuduymed, GURLE WwTILLD, Ugdw, de. 32,028,003
@.oLaa0. gaLiienFen aer.g 851,880
o). &LsvaTi BuTsGaSE Comasst (Haf) Ppsuen, 156 1/2, angismmo off, Garby 03. 19,632,916
Gusnyst smUBIL uabLied £.4

w4, GuensiLfl olg), BariLsieoBu, Fg gu Ball Leys, 7140, gyi.alerv.g 2,627,689
ey, Cuenjsisusi (Fafl) Bipeuein

27, 71 786 ufl wiapms, (Ifleosd alf) Gstby O1. 13,529,951
susn]. Guenyel ReiCHagamsd gegaidflat (Hafl) BHigsuerd

156 172, awrgusmymo 63g), Gatgby 03. 7,440
susm]. Gusnjsn ggsadlery (Haf) Bmeusid 5,580
aum]. & WITagsd Hmsuend 1,503,652
aperd LGgTelFasd @@l 580,072
ausn]. gailsianv.g.aisi. GuflenLd Gaisflevad (Heafl) Hmevemd

123, ydw Cuarbenevell efF), Ameviiusnen, GsTagby 05. 2,332,622
9adbis Guenjsi Baislerd 446,400
susng. LsbsT Fudm gOgsidled (Hafl) Bmisusd
998 LogTLbagel Gaialssd, sieusiiLt GaiLsd UGsmerd, 120us ofF, a13Gym, UB3 SAN, médu @yrsdfwn 847,912
susn]. usst AUl gOgsifad (Hef) Bpeusmd

aBmBuT BT Weaavg ea.a.d, 17511, 148ag 6F Sons6s168, 205, uidur asromey. 11434 180,780
susn]. Ggusba S0 CuBeamgwsin. Baisligad (saf) Hmeusmd
315, sy oiF, @ev. 0802, BLair yeil Geoull &LygLb, Ahsiiyi. 11,535,533
suen]. Gyusbed GLaslas Baieflevad (Hef) Hmisusmd
315, siln aiF, @ev. 0904, CLen e Gevulll sLyLlb, Hwsiny. 240,218
Fgian, B iOpagansd LTHISTIY BFeneusmsii (Hefl) Hipisuemd 223,704
susny. Groual Gsullsd Audn wHmL GuieLd (Haf) Pneend 2,850,082
susn). & asuigd evmdT (Hafl) Poiswend, 229, V15, dysien off, Ganegby 11. 4,858,522
susn]. 4 WTTagsd Bigyeusid 992,000
mbuGETUa sbusal CuflLy Gsduyfly Cstgiyagsishd 4572
abLL Gssuyfily asn. GeelegBasst Bialserd 123,480
10 GufeLn Gsreluegsi Hbush

28/483,65m4, Gpisadl 14 (b6 seusn) aisved Gsmh OBT6HS &0 - WISGILD, WeiaeUT WIS LD 6,136,469
rousy A 1,011,200
auen]. welauissy GufleaLd Gstedwagsit (Haf) Hmsuaid
H6uGev. 957. gulsti @eGariuGragen CaeiLi, Gyn Leysi, BLITGLTUT, IAL Herd Coutgden gosvei 24,563 545
aueny. sish gagel AUk Bpsuend 291,648
suen]. ellsbstsbibardsioelt Guofigwsil CpelBoagsi Hgysueid
& Gwiigwsn, 397, ui.eg.Cwsd WIS, BUICHags ofF, 5.0u. Bev. 2008 GaTapy 03. 3,890,438
Reversal of SVAT erroneously charged (55,624,309)

F0au alugissmen FALLGHHMN 1,239,822,892
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SUEN]. .JHMT UTHISTUIL 6ORIST [HBISUSILD

sivem GOy 03 - eveulily WBEID (WBOSTGLUILE)

smsuliy

BemuGUB (PRWTH eMsulIY

(WPBEBTHUUIEY

QQUUSD BRI IFH

SIDIGUS  CUTL DB
DITSYID
B16d
SIbUSOTHBHTL L
WITPUILIT SRID

& [HHTHED
UsOTRIGSBTENL
ugiens

B auTLens
1B BHHMe0
USST(LpsHame0
Gurysnsn
CamoousisH0Hm
Gurysnen
SIDUTHBHTL L
G TsvsiienTey

W75 Geusv

L&A Gleusv
BTITCamsIILig
BGs0sTNL

auL Bube
GeMwTOS g
Gusidfleusms
GuyTmHensn
Gualaygigu

SLHHTWSS WHDHIL SIQUIDUSID

FUUBMNBHS
HeVUHHIOBTL
FwusorBu

TTSH0

- &RIOsTLal Bsvsuld

gimem GUOY - 04 - QuUBHHEHS 2mPuiisein

Floust (WBOSTHULSIEY

UTEHISTUY 2 fuii&si

HLED LOTTOPEL
alipT  (PHeSTBUUSIEY
UTH HLEM

aully

2015 2014
®ur @un

- 393,000
- 36,400
125,000 85,000
247,500 247,500
765,000 981,000
30,000 30,000
80,000 80,000
80,000 765,000
700,000 280,000
48,000 48,000
1,275,000 510,000
- 240,000
150,000 150,000
198,000 198,000
8,000 56,000
87,500 85,000
200,000 30,000
159,000 117,000
1,455,000 1,029,000
416,000 436,000
- 168,500

6,000 -
156,000 156,000
315,000 315,000
240,000 200,000
270,000 496,000
162,500 150,000
117,500 37,500

45,000 -
75,000 75,000
7,411,000 7,001,900
7,411,000 7,394,900
4,478,459 3,757,410
608,972 5,164,131
8,710,501 10,045,380
4,301,053 7,088,800
377,375 379,800
18,476,360 26,435,521
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UM/JHENT LTSHIBTUIL| 6OMBT [BDICUeD

aoven GHuy 5 - goew QuIeueTayEsei
uiBd Gaevalsud
FADTHW  OTMTHITO
Pusd smeussiuLL suf
emfuiselsn 2 smeyd SLEUUTE
FOUSMD - SIHSBTH HTD
SLBUUTLEH wHdDiey BHLLSARISET
GuTmsTBT] GFensudbHL LMD
siev.all.g.19. GuEsusIEYBsT
2 5655 eufl
FUFDUBHT STUYDIS
(WPHesTHUUSTEY

& Gpri wsImw

Fm. 8. J. §65TLGeusv
FmenL Gxsvalsid

S @By - 6 - elwruty GaTGUUMIEE - 2 BTG ifley

SUSHT. DIVUT MBFHOBHTP0 (Hof) Bimieusad, gevsil. SLYL, 49/16, H168 aF), GaTpwy 03.

Jayi. g Foaur wppd swusd, 224, HQUELITEMS LINsMS, GaTWDY 05.
UET.FLT.L - CUMBHTCSS WTSHMS, Gty 07.

. Gealanlatr sTuyDFH CuTgh Sbush

.66, BagrhF

ey, LWGeTs asfwuriir Guig stbush

). LWGeTs Oxrenavdstidl (sefl) swush

vy L.y MBHeHTHD (Haf) Ppeusnd, 746, s1ed el GsTepwy 04.

aumy. aisBas1 Gevsi (paf) Bmeuswb, 34/3, svul e, Garupby 05.

susn]. HUWT aisav (Hef) BHgeusid

ausn]. Gaslent GousdenBar GuTE sbushl, .0u.@ev. 331, 248, aussausd alg, Garoy 02.

5Tas5 Caunwmha SMehAub
a&.uf. Swsd GuiuTHBLT
®Y. apsiLia, 125/18, Ggrel GyTiyBst wWTauHmMes, GCTyL Gey.
susn]. Gggusro (Haf) Migueusnid
4-1/2, tgsiil. slgLib, si. ABpoued & STyl WIVGHMS, Gamaoy 02
SUSD]. VEIBT UTHIBTUY DiFsaD (Ho) BHpsueid
5/5, GuteSat uTid GLysiiey, GuTEIad LTS FTemey, GapaGeTs alg), Garqowy 05.
OLs mawLsssh GaransBud
. GTIGLsY (Hafl) Bgueusid
BIJT SQHICUTHL SHsi
susny. Ghgy alenbusluBSSe0 BFameusst (Hafl) Hgueusnd
suswy. fFsil Jfed alHCursebstssi
sis. BUSTY. &uf. . USILTIBIWES ETUSTTISHS ey BH
USTELTL - CuMSHTCUTES WTSmS, a1y 07.
Dy, agTeiBST slugead (Hefl) Bpiewsnb, 260/1B, efwws wiausms, Bsamigw.
FTi0 gp

Uy, ST (o) Hgueuswid, 43/15 SBsIL siLenwoly Sy, usHpw seiy alF, CusdwGsTenL

susny. Bevwms STUUDIF Sl BHSTUSID GuTg Sbush, 21, GeuTdseusd 18, Garqpy 02.
susny. Bevwmns CLaIGSTD GuTgl @bush, 09, BhE WTaEMS, GaTeoy 12.

Fefled GeusL Guev

susny. ey Gsuse Gzulsmev GsBeursi (Haf) sbus

cusny. Benenehi Caameumsn

2015 2014
@ur dur
1,730,952 4,397 454
1,303,970 1,481,055
1,846,979 1,458,048
- 118,598
1,424,467 1,187,136
= 360,692
14,307,970 14,307,970
. 605,390
. 618,091
5,289,243 8,102,541
3 1,294,039
200,000 =
8,169,495 28,537,866
4,248 4,248
: 50,279
4,075,854 5,897,867
(174,296) (174,296)
91,382 2
8,094 (31.383)
(10,869) 5,095
s 35,269
- 8,000
= 494,073
60,038 2
39 =
2 60,000
< 3,700
: (2,285)
: (28,571)
(23,000) -
5,902 =
: 21,088
s 28,000
. 50,760
(56,828) -
(2,793 464) (2.800,020)
L 86,851
: (21,756)
= 696,326
(5.514) (10,189)
- 53,625
72,067 .
1,455 <
1,255,108 4,426 681
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e GHUY - 08 - gvenwu GaTBUUe)
I BpFOFsveY
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s smad S LMD 457,719 550,000
AP FHDHBERHENIMY - 31,800
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2wt sukBlsF CFevey - 63,500
WIsmTHT B 2,791,503 2,168,432
HuFbuHs 2 fenw BCariisamns 336,090 11,589
alBd ugmofiiy - 6,160,200
2 swiad Bey 40,365 4,998,741
DISUNS  SUTL DD - 2,700,000
SVRIBT WHHHICUMNN 2_6W6) - 1,012,595
Gy BYITID - 8,295
muBsT LBEPID BiysT Cubal enL - 1,000,000
2 _pRGh U - 2,000,000
WeHILL S LMD - 890,690
Szt s ey - 6,500
SeusliL. ST HLevaTT Coemsusendsten ®fe CsTHULME - 240,752
AUGLTHS GuIg SlLSHHBeTen CFevey - 500,000
ABLTHD Nbmd OFeveysmsin - 1,400,000
grs0 uWIBd uesitel - 14,795,067
ulInd Ggevey - LWIBA ueited - GzmbGU 6,044,333 -
GuImTHTy Caemeud SLL6eMID 1,044,971 1,044 971
CamrluLTs 2amfuwinissi 18,232,746 15,931,956
uFU 2 swiusD - 2 ewme] aIBBWTs Gseney - 7,477,250

177,408,798 198,416,356
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Rakna Arakshaka Lanka Limited entered its sixth year as a successful

Security Services provider, serving through a period of destruction of
lives and property, in protecting strategic locations of key authorities as
well as logistically important establishments in the capital City and in the
regions.

The successful conclusion of the war against terrorism brought the nation
to more peaceful surroundings and Rakna continued its role .

Operating from its Head Office at No.2-G.26,27 at BMICH,Bauddhaloka
Mawatha, Colombo .07, the company has expanded its services under its
traditional Land Operations base and has ventured into International
Marine Security too, with its new Service Arm , the ' Maritime Division'.
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VISION

The establishment and the maintenance of an outstanding
commercial and industrial security service that stands out in
providing protection to varying state sector as well as
private sector establishments.

MISSION

Shouldering the task of providing security services to cover
strategically important locations and thereby contributing
towards the stability of the nerve centers as well as the
relevant sites to ensure the onward process of the National
Economy.

GOALS

Facilitation of more freedom for action for the Armed

Forces and the Police for their more important work in

the critical areas affected by terrorist activities by fulfilling the
security needs at those establishments of economic significance.

Providing support for development process of the Nation.

The provision of assistance at times of National Disaster.

Provision of assistance to the government towards solution for unemployment
by expanding the traditional 'Land Services' to secure new clients.

Assistance as towards future welfare objectives of the armed forces and police service for their
ex-servicemen and women who have been retired and demobilized. Venturing beyond security
services more suitable for'Armed Forces Personnel', to provide opportunities for the family
members of ex-servicemen on a priority basis and to general public too.
Providing assistance in upgrading the quality of male and female personnel

engaged in “security services” in ensuring support for the Ministry of Defense and
Public Security inupholding Law and Peace.

Promoting ' In Service Training Opportunities ' for Rakna Employeesaswell
as for Others who wish to have their personnel trained in selected fields.

Introduction of CSR Projects.
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We..being committed to be in the Service of
Rakna Security Service as duty bound, obedient
and loyal and also bound together as one family,

protected and blessed by the Triple Gem and
the Gods, pledge ourselves that we shall be
committed towards the achievement of our goal
day and night, by fulfilling and honouring the

traditions and practices with discipline.....
and also that we shall never blemish the Good

name of our Service and instead by raising its

Name high as a Flag of Victory
With the noble feeling that this country is ours

and we shall always be loyal to the state in
discharging our Services to the nation,
dedicating our lives with the steady commitment
from the bottom of our hearts, we....

offer ourselves and hereby promise........
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ORGANIZATION

SECRETARY
Ministry of Defence

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER

GENERAL MANAGERS

LEGAL ADVISOR
MEDICAL ADVISOR
FINANCIAL ADVISOR
INTERNAL AUDIT

C
||
A
R

INVESTIGATIONS
DIVISION
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MAJOR GENERAL PALITHA FERNANDO. USP PSC ( RTD.)
- CHAIRMAN - BOARD OF DIRECTORS :

From 28 July 2008 to 28 January 2015
From 28 January 2015 to 31 March 2015 - Vacant

MR. B.K.U.A.WIKRAMASINGHE - DIRECTOR .
From 28 July 2008 to 28 January 2015
From 28 January 2015 to 31 March 2015 - Vacant

MR.SIRIPALA HETTIARACHCHI - DIRECTOR .

From 28 July 2008 to 28 January 2015
From 28 January 2015 to 31 March 2015 - Vacant
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MR.MAHINDA SALIYA - DIRECTOR.

From 28 July 2008 to 28 January 2015
From 28 January 2015 to 31 March 2015 - Vacant

MRS.LEISHA DE SILVA CHANDRASENA
- SECRETARY TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

From 28 July 2008 to 05 May 2015
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MILESTONES

Inauguration of Rakna Arakshaka Lanka
07" February 2007

Establishment of regional services

Implementation of welfare programmes

Financial support for medical requirements

Rakna took part in the Exhibition -
“ Deyata Kirula” in December 2008,
held at BMICH.

V vV VvV VvV V

New sites were opened in Southern Province
and in the Central Province.

Launched the website on 15" December 2008.

Rakna Maritime Division Started on 19.03.2011.

Enlarging Training facility 2012.02.12

V VvV VvV V

Addition of Catering Centres.




Identification, selection and mobilization of the most suitable
and productive human resources towards the formation of the
functional system.

The Main two 'Revenue Generating Divisions' have been kept
under the General Managers while placing the 'Support
Services' also under a ' General Manager'

The middle management and the lower management take over
those tasks to be achieved with the participation of the main
body of the employees who carry out those tasks where they
are assigned in the field, thereby completing the activities to
bring about a commercially valuable service.




Junior Seéurity Ofﬁcer— Security Officer
).5.0 8.0

-l

Receptionist



-

Officer In Charge Lady Scurify Officer
O.l.C. 5.0

Officer In Charge
Administration




OPERATIONS DIVISION

Commencing as the pioneering sector in the company Land
Operation Division started with just eighty seven personnel to
provide security to strategic establishment in the capital city

mainly and the selected location regionally R.A.L.L started
its growth. This made the mobilization and training very

important, resulting in the training activities which became
necessary prior to recruitment as well as after for capacity

enchantment of the servicemen and women to improve their
skills.

"On the job training" became essential in order to transform the
servicemen and women to become familiar with the civilian

environment.
Due to the relaxation of the Government Circular that guaranteed

service assignments, Rakna has been compelled to seek new
clients as those establishments have started opting to have other
security service providers.






The introduction of a new productive sector took place with the
commencement of Commercial Operations of Maritime
Division to exploit the global opportunity in providing armed
protection for the Non Military vessels operating in
International waters. This operation started with internationally
recognized requirements and standards; and provided Sri Lanka
with the opportunity for earning valuable foreign exchange
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In order to ensure High Quality Personnel, R
stringent measures were applied.

E
ESSENTIAL REQUIREMENTS (1
7/
B> Should be a citizen of Sri Lanka l{
p> Should have passed Grade .08.
B> Age:Less than 50 Years and medically fit. l]
p> Special Preference given to those who have served in the I
Armed Forces or in Police Department.
p> Height- Not Less than 05.' 05”. T
M
REQUIRED DOCUMENTS E
Birth Certificate
N

Educational Qualifications

Letter of Discharge ( Retirement ) from the applicable Armed
Force or Police Department.

Letter of Release from the relevant Armed Force or Police
Department

Grama Niladhari Certificate .

Clearance from Applicable Police Station

VvV VvV VvV VYV

Two testimonials . / Character Certificates.
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OTHER REQUIREMENTS

Applicant should appear for the interviews
Applicant should appear for the Medical Test
Appointment shall be on Contract basis for One Year only.

If selected, the applicant has to sign an agreement with RALL.

OTHER INFORMATION

According to the Recommendations of the Interview Board, the
Contract may be extended for a further year. Extension shall be
granted subject to the following

Attendance

Efficiency and skills in using weapons.
Recommendations of the Interview Board.
Physical Fitness

Good Conduct

Clearance from national Intelligence Services

Clearance Certification.
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TRAINING

Commencing with the initial 'Training' given to all, they are subjected
to continuous training programmes conducted . In order to provide a
highly skilled Security Person, this arrangement is maintained.

Extended to both male and female security personnel, all are required to
undergo a refresher training for six hours , every month. Fire Fighting
and weapon usage are two such programmes.

Basic Training Curriculum

With the activation of the Maritime Division, the Training
Requirements also got added. Upon receiving the essentially required
Training for services applicable on 'land', the selected personnel are
given training weapon handling and in relevant regulatory matters.

Fire Prevention and Fire Fighting are general training programmes

offered to Rakna recruits as well as the capacity Enhancement
Programmes offered to others who are already in service

Readying for action

Training in operation planning
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INDUSTRIAL AND
COMMERCIAL PROTECTION

» Bomb Threats, Explosives and any other
Explosive contraptions

B Use of High-Tech Instruments in Search
Operations

» Log Book Maintenance
» Security for Vehicles and for VIP.
» Security for Construction Industry

p> Identification of enemy aircraft and drills to
familiarize with measures.

» Patrolling

> Telephone and radio Discipline relevant to
Public security.

» Legal Authority

» Intelligence work

p> Investigations

p> Uniforms and Standing Regulations
» Public Relations and Guest relations
> Controlling Depression

p> Personal Hygiene

» Fire Prevention and Fire Fighting
p First Aid

INSTRUCTORS FOR TRAINING

Sri Lanka Army

Sri Lanka Navy

Sri Lanka Air Force

Special Task Force

Sri Lanka Police

St.John's Ambulance

Health Department of Sri Lanka
Rakna Arakshala Lanka Limited.

>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
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ASSIGNMENT

Assignment of responsibilities

VVVVVVVVVVVVYV

Bandaranayake Memorial International Conference Hall
Treasury (Ministry of Finance and Planning)

Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation

Independent Television Network

Ceylon Petroleum Corporation

Ceylon Petroleum Storage Terminals Limited
Government Factory, Kolonnawa

United Telecom

Atomic Energy Authority

Ministry of Local Government and Provincial Councils

Head office — Urban Development Authority, Sethsiripaya

Sri lanka Telecom
Sri Lanka Ports Authority - Hambanthota
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S\ PE Mathew & Co,
W CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditor’s Report
To the shareholders of Rakna Arakshaka Lanka Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of Rakna Arakshaka Lanka Limited, (‘the
Company"), which comprise the statement of financial
position as at March 31, 2015, and the statement of
profit and loss and other comprehensive income,
statement of changes in equity and, cash flow
statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information set out on pages 06 to 30.

The financial statements of Rakna Arakshaka Lanka
Limited as of March 31, 2014 before the restatement
described in Note - 26 were audited by other auditors
whose report, dated July 07, 2015, expressed a
qualified opinion on those financial statements.

Board's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Board of Directors (“Board") is responsible for the
preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with Sri Lanka
Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as
Board determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing
Standards. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by Board, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

<D GGi

INDEPENDENT MEMBER

Basis for Qualified Opinion

Company has not ascertained the accuracy and completeness
of the revenue recognized from joint operations with Avant
Garde Maritime Services (Pvt) Ltd. (AGMS) through the means
provided for in the joint venture and other operational
agreements.

The amount receivable from AGMS as of the balance sheet
date amounting to Rs. 736,092,496 as described in Note - 17
was not confirmed by the AGMS and no provision is made in
the accounts for the doubtful recovery.

Company spent Rs. 739,461,677 as described in Note 15 for
the construction of its office building which was estimated to
cost Rs. 3,040,449,724 and abandoned the project vide
decision taken by the directors at their meeting held on June
18, 2015. No effective arrangement has been made and it
remains doubtful to claim the money back despite the directors
intention to do so.

Company has not valued the inventory of uniforms and
ammunition in its possession as of March 31, 2015 based on
the physical counts undertaken and the inventory was stated at
values recorded in the books.

Opinion

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in
the Basis of Qualified Opinion paragraph, the financial
statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of
the Company as at March 31, 2015, and of its financial
performance and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

18 As required by section 163 (2) of the Companies Act
No. 07 of 2007, we state the following:

a) The basis of opinion and scope and limitations of
the audit are as stated above.
b)  In our opinion:

we have obtained all the information and
explanations that were required for the audit and,
as far as appears from our examination, proper
accounting records have been kept by the
Company, the financial statements of the
Company, comply with the requirements of
section 151 of the Companies Act. No. 07 of
2007

2 These financial statements contain all particulars
specified by the Commissioner General of Inland
Revenue under section: 107(2)(b) of the Inland

ered Accountants

May 16, 2016
Colombo
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Rakna Arakshaka Lanka Limited
11, Park Avenue, Colombo - 08

Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

Note
Revenue 03
Direct costs 04
Gross profit
Profit from catering service 05
Other income 06
Administrative expenses 07
Other expenses 08
Operating profit
Finance income 09
Finance cost 10
Non-operating profit
Profit before income tax
Income tax expense 19
Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income
Actuarial gain/(loss) on retirement benefit obligation net of tax
Total comprehensive income
Basic earnings per share 12

P.E. MATHEW & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Year ended March 31,

2015
Rs.

2,583,823,629
984,161,881
329,742
47,218,695
(162,193,006)
(12,295,061)
867,222,251
68,746,823
(1,995,599)
66,751,224
923,973,475

(196,854,506)
727,118,969

8,857,950

735,976,919

1,471

2014
Rs.

2,721,823,421
(1,542,209,662)
1,179,613,759
1,003,085
22,205,305
(152,177,903)
(3,447,500)
1,047,196,746
88,980,911
(2,623,803)
86,357,108
1,133,553,854

(284,567,764)
848,986,090

848,986,090

1,697

The accounting policies and notes appearing on pages 06 to 30 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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P.E. MATHEW & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Rakna Arakshaka Lanka Limited
11, Park Avenue, Colombo - 08
Statement of financial position
As at March 31,
2015 2014
Note Rs. Rs.
Non current assets
Property, plant and equipment 13 80,867,339 88,000,545
Intangible assets 14 1,712,285 1,779,611
Building construction work 15 739,461,677 289,520
Total non current assets 822,041,301 90,069,676
Current assets
Inventories 16 31,303,925 29,943,501
Trade and other receivables 17 2,138,313,289 1,622,412,063
Short term deposits 18 1,012,711,716 1,513,176,834
Cash and cash equivalents 19 200,653,163 272,064,097
Total current assets 3,382,982,093 3,337,596,495
Total assets 4,205,023,394 3,427,666,171
Shareholders' equity
Stated capital
500,205 Ordinary shares 5,002,050 5,002,050
Retained earnings 2,738,925,005 2,070,948,086
Shareholders' equity 2,743,927,055 2,075,950,136
Non current liabilities
Retirement benefit obligations 20 38,001,731 34,714,596
Interest bearing borrowings 21 2,261,874 3,913,805
Deffered taxation 22 6,166,415 ' 3,550,198
Total non current liabilities . 46,430,020 42,178,599
Current liabilities
Interest bearing borrowings 21 1,651,931 1,982,232
Trade and other payables 23 866,949,881 714,156,102
Deposits payable 24 257,415,692 264,244 686
Taxes payable 25 266,399,972 326,286,912
Bank overdrafts 19 22,248,843 2,867,504
Total current liabilities 1,414,666,319 1,309,537,436
Shareholders' equity and liabilities 4,205,023,394 3,427,666,171

| certify that the above financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies
Act No. 07 of 2007.

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these financial statements.
Approved and signed for and on behalf of the Board of Directors.

(e Bl ..

Chairman Director

Colombo,
May 16, 2016



Statement of changes in equity

Balance as at April 01, 2013
Prior year adjustments -
Overstatement of expense -
Bonus
Overstatement of income -
Revenue FOC
Balance as at April 01, 2014 (Restated)
Profit for the year
Prior year adjustments -
Understatement of income -
Interests on fixed deposits
Penalty charges
Overstatement of income -
Revenue FOC
Galle floating armory income
Fishing vessel income
Rangala weapons depository income
Understatement of expenses -
Interest on lease agreement
Hostel rent i
PAYE
Bonus
Overstatement of expenses -
Income tax
Salary - Api Wenuwen Api
Profit for the year (Restated)
Adjusted balance as at April 01, 2014
Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income
Dividend paid for - 2012/2013
Balance as at March 31, 2015

24

P.E. MATHEW & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Rakna Arakshaka Lanka Limited

Stated Retained Total
Capital earnings Equity
Rs. Rs. Rs.
5,002,050 1,134,956,607 1,139,958,657
- 127,241,075 127,241,075
- (40,235,687) (40,235,687)
5,002,050 1,221,961,995 1,226,964,045
- 1,040,806,301 1,040,806,301
- 14,269,646 14,269,646
- 1,754,617 1,754,617
- (3,624,475) (3,624,475)
- (181,030,310) (181,030,310)
- (1,743,329) (1,743,329)
- (800,800) (800,800)
- (169,102) (169,102)
- (3,632,500) (3,632,500)
- (410,909) (410,909)
- (50,273,325) (50,273,325)
- 32,663,141 32,653,141
- 1,187,136 1,187,136
- 848,986,091 848,986,091
5,002,050 2,070,948,086 2,075,950,136
- 727,118,969 727,118,969
8,857,950 8,857,950
- 735,976,919 735,976,919
- (68,000,000) (68,000,000)
5,002,050 2,738,925,0056 2,743,927,055

The accounting policies and notes appearing on pages 06 to 30 are an integral part of these financial statements.




25

Cash flow statement

Cash flow from operating activities:
Profit before tax
Adjustments for -
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for retirement benefit
Interest expense
Interest income
Changes in working capital -
(Increase)/decrease in inventories
(Increase)/decrease in trade and other receivables
Increase/(decrease) in trade and other payable
Cash generated from operating activities -
Tax paid
Gratuity paid

Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash flows from/(used in) investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of intangible assets

Construction of building

(Investment in)/withdrawal from short term deposit
Interest income

Net cash flows used in investing activities

Cash flows from/(used in) finance activities
Dividend paid

Payment of finance lease liabilities

Net cash flows used in finance activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents as at April 01,
Cash and cash equivalents as at March 31,

The accounting policies and notes appearing on pages 06 to 30 are an integral part of these financial

P.E. MATHEW & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Rs.
923,973,475

21,022,404
12,737,959
593,411

(68,746,823)

(1,360,425)
(615,901,226)
145,964,785

(252,187,553)

(2,530,550)
163,565,457

(13,366,192)

 (455,679)

(739,172,158)
500,465,118
68,746,823

(183,782,088)

(68,000,000)

(2,575,643)
(70,575,643)
(90,792,274)
269,196,594

(Note - 19) 178,404,320
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Rakna Arakshaka Lanka Ltd.

Notes to the financial statements

General information and summary of accounting policies

1.
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General information

Rakna Arakshaka Lanka Ltd. is a limited liability company incorporated and domiciled in Sri Lanka. The
registered office and the principal place of business of the company are situated at 11, Park Avenue,
Colombo - 08 (Prior to this year it was at 2G-26, 27 BMICH, Bauddhaloka Mawatha, Colombo - 07)

Principal activities and nature of operations

The company is engaged in providing security services to local clients and maritime security services to
foreign clients.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

Rakna Arakshaka Lanka Ltd. prepares its financial statements which comprise the statement of financial
position, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity,
statement of cash flows and notes thereto in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards (SLFRS /
LKAS). These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by
the revaluation of land and buildings, available-for-sale financial assets, and financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. '

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards (SLFRS / LKAS)
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates that affect the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. These estimates are based on management's knowledge of current
facts and circumstances, and assumptions based on such knowledge and expectations of future events.
Actual results may always differ from such estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised if the revision affects only that
period or in the period of the revision and future periods as well, if the revision affects both current and

future periods.
When preparing the financial statements, the management has made an assessment of the ability of the

company to continue as a going concern in the foreseeable future and they do not foresee a need for
liquidation or cessation of operations, taking into account all available information about the future.

Functional currency of the company is Sri Lanka rupees. Financial statements are presented in Sri Lanka
rupees.

Accounting Standard (LKAS) No.7.
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Rakna Arakshaka Lanka Ltd.

2.2. Revenue recognition

2.3.

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
company, and the revenue and associated costs incurred or to be incurred can be reliably measured.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of trade discounts
and value added taxes.

The following specific criteria are used for recognition of revenue:
Rendering of services

Revenue from rendering of services is recognized based on the time period during which the services are
provided which is normally a period of one month for the provision of local security services and
completion of the activity involved in the case of maritime security services, and when the customer is
billed.

Interest income

Interest income is recognized as it accrues and is calculated by using the effective interest rate (EIR),
which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts through the
expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the net carrying amount
of the financial asset or liability. Interest income is included in finance income in the statement of profit or
loss.

Disposal of non-current assets

Net gains and losses of a revenue nature arising from the disposal of property, plant and equipment and
other non-current assets are recognized in the statement of profit or loss, after deducting from the
proceeds on disposal, the carrying amount of such assets and the related selling expenses.

Other income

Gains and losses arising from activities incidental to the main revenue generating activities and those
arising from a group of similar transactions, which are not material are aggregated, reported and
presented as other income on a net basis.

Expenditure recognition

Expenses are recognized when incurred, usually when goods are received or services are consumed.
This may not be when the goods or services are actually paid for. All expenses incurred and associated in
the production of income including those incurred in maintaining the property, plant and equipment in a
state of efficiency have been charged to the statement of profit or loss.

To provide more relevant information and to highlight components of financial performance, expenses
have been classified and the “function of the expense” method is used for classification. In these financial
statements expenses are classified into cost of sales, administrative expenses, financial expenses and
other expenses.
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Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, it is probable that the entity will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation.

Taxation
Income tax

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.

Deferred tax is recognized on differences between the carrying amounts of asset and liabilities in the
financial statements and their corresponding tax bases (known as temporary differences). Deferred tax
liabilities are recognized for all temporary differences that are expected to increase taxable profit in the
future. Deferred tax assets are recognized for all temporary differences that are' expected to reduce
taxable profit in the future, and any unused tax losses or unused tax credits. Deferred tax assets are
measured at the highest amount that, on the basis of current or estimated future taxable profit, is more
likely than not to be recovered.

The net carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and is adjusted to
reflect the current assessment of future taxable profits. Any adjustments are recognized in profit or loss.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the taxable profit (tax loss) of the
periods in which it expects the deferred tax asset to be realized or the deferred tax liability to be settled,
on the basis of tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

Retirement benefit obligation
Defined benefit plan — Gratuity

The cost of providing for defined benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit (PUC) method as
recommended by Sri Lanka Accounting Standard (LKAS) No.19 - “Employee Benefits” with a formula
based valuation being carried out at the end of the reporting period. Losses or gains arising from changes
in assumptions are recognized directly in the other comprehensive income in the year in which they arise.
The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the statement of financial position represents the present
value of the defined benefit obligation.

However, under the Payment of Gratuity Act No: 12 of 1983, the liability arises only when an employee
completes five years of continued services.

The liability is not externally funded.
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2.6.2. Defined contribution plans

2.7.

Employees, are required by the statute to become contributory members of Employees’' Provident Fund
and Employees’ Trust Fund. Company contributes 12% and 3% of total earnings of the employee as
required by the relevant statutes to Employees’ Provident Fund and Employees’ Trust Fund respectively.

Assets and bases of their valuation
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are measured at amortized cost. This comprises any costs directly attributable
to bringing the asset to the condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management less accumulated depreciation (except for land and construction in progress) and accumulated
impairment losses.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognized. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the profit or loss during the financial period in
which they are incurred.

Land is not depreciated. Depreciation on other assets is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate
their cost or revalued amounts over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Years
Office equipment 10
Computers 5
Weapons 10
Body armory and ballistic helmets 5
Vehicles 4
Furniture and fittings 8
Other equipment 10

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each
reporting period.

Parts of an item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of
the item are depreciated separately.

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying
amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount and are
recognized within ‘Other (losses)/gains — net' in the statement of profit or loss.

When revalued assets are sold, the amounts included in other reserves are transferred to retained earnings.
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Impairment of assets

At each reporting date, property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, and investments in associates
are reviewed to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment
loss. If there is an indication of possible impairment, the recoverable amount of any affected asset (or
group of related assets) is estimated and compared with its carrying amount. If estimated recoverable
amount is lower, the carrying amount is reduced to its estimated recoverable amount, and an impairment
loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

If an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or group of related assets)
is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount but not in excess of the amount that would
have been determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset (group of related assets) in
prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

Investment property

Properties, lands or buildings or part of buildings or both held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation
are considered as investment properties.

Cost model is used to measure investment properties after the initial recognition in accordance with LKAS
16, property, plant and equipment.

Investment properties are de-recognized when disposed, or permanently withdrawn from use because no
future economic benefits are expected. Any gains or losses on de-recognition or disposal are recognized
in the profit or loss in the year of de-recognition or disposal.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in use. If owner occupied
property becomes an investment property or inventory (WIP), the company accounts for such property,
plant and equipment up to the date of change in use.

The company did not have any investment property as of the balance sheet date.
Financial assets

The company classifies financial assets within the scope of LKAS 39 as financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments, available-for-sale financial
assets, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate. The
company determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus transaction costs for all financial assets not
carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are
initially recognized at fair value and transaction costs are expensed in the statement of profit or loss.
Purchases or sale of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace are recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the
company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

The company’s financial assets include cash and cash equivalents, short-term deposits, trade and other
receivables, and loans. i
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Intangible assets

Intangible assets are valued at amortized cost less accumulated amortization (except for assets with
indefinite useful lives) and impairment losses. Amortization is calculated on a straight-line basis taking
into account any potential residual value.

The company's software system which falls into the category of intangible assets is amortized at the rate
of 20% per annum.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the leased asset to the company. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

Rights to assets held under finance leases are recognized as assets of the company at the fair value of
the leased property (or, if lower, the present value of minimum lease payments) at the inception of the
lease. The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the statement of financial position as a
finance lease obligation. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the
lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.
Finance charges are deducted in measuring profit or loss. Assets held under finance leases are included
in property, plant and equipment, and depreciated and assessed for impairment losses in the same way
as owned assets. '

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term
of the relevant lease.

Inventory
Major part of the company's inventory consists of uniforms and ammunition.

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined using the first-in,
first-out (FIFO) method.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents represent cash at banks, cash on hand and short-term deposits with
maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition and short-term, highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value and bank overdrafts. In the statement of financial position, bank overdrafts are shown
within borrowings in current liabilities.

Liabilities and Provisions

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities within the scope of LKAS 39 are classified as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and borrowings, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective
hedge, as appropriate. The company determines the classification of its financial liabilities at initial
recognition. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of-loans and

borrowings, carried at amortized cost. This includes directly attributable transaction cost HEW ¢

The company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables and bank overdraft&y;
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Borrowings
Borrowings are recognized initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred.

Borrowings. are subsequently carried at amortized cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognized in the statement of profit or loss over the period
of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

The company did not have any borrowings as of the balance sheet date.

Trade payables

Trade payables are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within one year or less (or in the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If not, they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the effective interest method.

Trade payables are obligations on the basis of normal credit terms and do not bear interest. Trade
payables denominated in a foreign currency are translated into Sri Lanka rupees using the exchange rate
at the reporting date. Foreign exchange gains or losses are included in finance income or finance
expenses.

The company did not have any trade payable denominated in foreign currency.

Foreign currency translation

Functional currency of the company is Sri Lanka rupees.

All transactions in currencies other than the functional currency are recorded in Sri Lankan rupees, using
the exchange rate prevailing at the time in which the transactions were effected. :

At each date of statement of financial position, monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated to Sri Lankan rupee equivalents at the exchange rate prevailing at the
reporting date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are not re-
translated. Exchange differences arising on the settiement of monetary items and re-translation of
monetary items, are recognized in profit or loss within finance income or costs in the year in which they
arise. All other foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the statement of profit or loss within
other (losses)/gains — net'.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets and liabilities such as equities held at fair value
through profit or loss are recognized in profit or loss as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation
differences on non-monetary financial assets, such as equities classified as available for sale, are included in
other comprehensive income.

Capital commitments and contingencies

Significant capital commitments and contingent liabilities of the company are disclosed in the respective
notes to the financial statements.

Events after the end of the reporting period

All material events after the end of the reporting period have been considered and where appropriate
adjustments/disclosures disclosures have been made in the respective notes to the financial statements.



Note - 03 - Revenue

Local division -

Rendering security services
Nation building tax

Maritime division -

Rendering security services

Arms and Ammo charges

Galle floating armory

Rendering services for fishing vessels
Rangala weapon depository

Weapon air transport

Note - 04 - Direct costs
Local division -
Security staff -
Salaries
Employees' provident fund
Employees' trust fund
Budgetary allowance
Cost of living allowance
Duty allowance
Ration allowance
Risk allowance
Overtime
Travelling and other allowances
Bonus
Casual staff salaries
Boarding and hostel charges

Training school expenses net of income

Maritime division -
Security staff -
Salaries
Employees' provident fund
Employees' trust fund
Duty allowance
Ration allowance
Bonus
Other allowances
Joint venture expenses
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2015
Rs.

1,168,066,842
(34,454,090)

1,133,612,752

796,970,563
1,975,960
566,113,788
35,073,895
26,005,715

24,070,956

1,450,210,877

2,5683,823,629

271,658,048
36,727,070
9,144,913
47,789,000
33,456,500
325,740,399
86,879,301
46,070,639
10,369,641
37,454,368
49,634,380
104,426
16,987,181
12,914,484

983,930,350

421,849,565
4,797,000
1,199,250

456,000
187,900
11,285,000
123,030

175,833,653

615,731,398

1,599,661,748

Rakna Arakshaka Lanka Limited

2014
Rs.

1,120,557,361
(29,322,698)

1,091,234,663

1,039,759,026
2,993,266
462,349,180
85,397,330
14,224,298
25,865,658
1,630,588,758

2,721,823 421

218,223,502
30,015,185
6,853,425
31,903,037
32,220,444
339,360,275
80,213,927
43,424,630
8,746,081
34,744,419
36,642,700
46,200
20,874,208
4,782,115

888,050,148

341,479,224
3,518,838
879,410
393,825
165,900
10,263,875
125,885
297,332,557

654,159,514
1,542,209,662
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2015 2014
Rs. Rs.
Note - 05 - Profit from catering service
Income -
Sales 32,428,553
Cost of sales (23,544,619)
Gross profit 8,883,934
Other income 217,546
9,101,480
Expenses -
Casual wages 1,034,740
Meals 293,640
House rent 560,000
Electricity 520,090
Water 61,662
Cleaning 611,325
Vehicle hiring 993,066
Transport 20,755
Repair and maintenance 3,889,835
Stationary 6,106
Uniforms 157,500
Bank charges 5,675
Other expenses 617,344
8,771,738
Profit for the year 329,742
Note - 06 - Other income
Local division -
Staff vehicle loan interest 117,000 69,000
Bus hiring income 297,075 -
Sundry sales 314,718 -
Maritime division -
Staff vehicle loan interest 106,446 97,500
Penalties charged 76,500 1,798,675
Exchange gain/(loss) 46,306,956 20,240,130
47,218,695 22,205,305
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2015 2014
Rs. Rs.

Note - 07 - Administrative expenses
Chairman and directors' allowances 1,050,000 1,350,000
Executive and staff salaries 30,508,606 30,084,528
Employees' provident fund 3,665,460 3,812,087
Employees' trust fund 913,164 845,037
Cost of living allowance 1,719,538 1,715,119
Overtime and subsistence allowances 2,442,056 1,277,917
Bonus 6,182,890 3,852,750
Entertainment 300,000 300,000
Fuel 12,924,357 14,422,145
Travelling and other allowances 17,777,449 16,332,722
Gratuity 12,737,959 10,732,067
Staff welfare 83,399 393,589
Meals 4,743,460 549,696
Insurance 886,992 1,076,549
Printing and stationery 5,481,979 3,001,739
Stamp and postage 365,992 253,892
Telephone and internet 5,984,023 4,350,850
Office rent + 12,340,382 19,424,002
Consultancy 2,990,634 1,858,808
Depreciation and amortization 21,022,404 18,818,502
Fuel 2,038,306 1,243,136
Travelling and transport 3,382,019 3,274,761
Economic service charge - 363,178
Operational and other office expenses 6,768,742 7,610,839
Repair and maintenance - ‘

Weapons - 6,000

Vehicles 993,701 569,622

Computers 1,388,260 1,897,345

Software 757,170 908,499

Office 724,331 -

Training school 275,000 26,375
Advertisement - .

Staff recruitment 1,744,734 397,718

Sponsoring - 1,428,431
Note - 08 - Other expenses
Donation 1,642,300 2,428,000
New year gifts - 50,000
Audit fees 244,898 508,608
Anniversary and other functions 11,500 400,892
Unidentified expenses 3,258,221 60,000

Balances written off (Note 08:01) 7,138,142 -
12,295,061 3,447,500
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2015 2014
Rs. Rs.
Note - 08:01 - Balances written off
Unmoving balances -
Prepayment on ammo 36,400
Fixed deposit 1,750,000
Refundable deposit - Gangodawila house 393,000
Medical charges payable (149,365)
Spectacles deduction payable (10,800)
Group photos payable (190,635)
Staff bank cost payable (63,000)
Phone bill deduction payable (121,985)
Hostel maintenance payable (6,121,979)
Meals deduction payables (6,606,022)
Trade and other payables (26,180,003)
Trade and other receivables 1,985,111
Unclaimed wages (1,155,164)
Uniform cost receivables 23,934,425
Festival advance receivable 2,808,403
Suwasampatha insurance receivable 10,039,856
Sahanya death donation receivable (1,364,950)
Catering service payable (9,404,837)
Opening balance difference - -
Trade receivables 19,785,982
Trade and other payables 189,409
Bank balance (2,415,704)
7,138,142
Note - 09 - Finance income
Interest on fixed deposits and treasury bills 63,899,391
Interest on savings/deposits 4,847,432
68,746,823
Note - 10 - Finance cost
Bank charges 1,159,210 1,717,421
Interest on lease agreement 593,411 872,233
Bank guarantee charges 242,978 34,149
1,995,599 2,623,803
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2015 2014
Rs. Rs.
Note - 11 - Income tax expenses
Current income tax expense (Please see below) 192,300,614 281,017,566
Deferred tax expense (Please see below) 4,553,892 3,550,198
196,854,506 284,567,764

Provision has not been made for the taxes payable on distributable profits under S: 61 (b)(ii) of the Inland Revenue Act.
This section provides for the payment of tax at the rate of 15% on the excess of 33 1/3% of the distributable profits over the
gross dividends distributed by the company. Since the company has not distributed any part of its profits by way of
dividends it might be liable to pay 15% of its distributable profits amounting to Rs.36,041,058 as tax. However, the company
is not liable to pay dividend tax on dividends to the General Treasury, the only shareholder of the company.

Current income tax expense Rs.
Reconciliation between accounting profit and taxable profit - S
Accounting profit before income tax expense 923,973,475
Aggregate disallowed items 46,692,436
Aggrate allowable items (35,082,808)
935,583,103
Exempted income (248,795,196)
686,787,907
Tax @ 28% 192,300,614

Deferred tax expense
Statement of comprehensive income -

Accelerated depreciaiton for tax purposes 13,256,701
Retirement benefit obligation (8,702,809)
4,553,892
Other comprehensive income -
Retirement benefit obligation (1,937,676)
2,616,216

Note - 12 - Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders by the
number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

2015 2014
Rs. Rs.
Net profit attributable to ordinary shares (Rs.) 735,976,919 848,986,090
Number of shares outstanding during the year 500,205 500,205

Basic earning per share 1,471.35 1,697.28
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Note - 13 - Property, plant and equipment

Balance Additions Balance
as at April during as at March
01, 2014 the year 31, 2015
At cost - Rs. Rs. Rs.
Local division -
Freehold
Furniture and fittings 7,527,799 1,300,810 8,828,609
Office equipment 3,898,679 749,765 4,648 444
Computers 4,194 552 389,370 4,583,922
Other equipment 5,824,540 1,013,772 6,838,312
Body Armor & Ballistic Helmet 1,623,625 - 1,623,625
Vehicle 1,414,258 7,793,200 9,207,458
Weapons 2,020,544 - 2,020,544
Leased hold
Vehicle 11,352,679 11,352,679
Maritime division - - -
Furniture and fittings 1,261,615 380,730 1,642,245
Office equipment 402,600 - 402,600
Computers 1,229,640 - 1,229,640
Other equipment 16,093,041 1,738,545 17,831,586
Weapons 32,282,497 - 32,282,497
Body Armor & Ballistic Helmet 37,733,045 - 37,733,045
126,859,014 13,366,192 140,225,206
Accumulated Accumulated
as at April For the as at March
Rate 01, 2014 year 31, 2015
Depreciation - % Rs. Rs. Rs.
Local division -
Freehold
Furniture and fittings 12.5 2,725,675 1,045,597 3,771,272
Office equipment 10 816,226 448,554 1,264,780
Computers 20 2,575,164 876,050 3,451,214
Other equipment 10 1,655,293 647,846 2,303,139
Body armor and ballistic helmet 20 807,367 324,725 1,132,092
Vehicle 25 557,991 1,174,003 1,731,994
Weapons 10 671,740 202,054 873,794
Leasehold vehicle 25 5,634,848 2,838,170 8,473,018
Maritime division -
Furniture and fittings 125 185,521 170,633 356,154 .
Office equipment 10 69,358 40,260 109,618
Computers 20 430,374 245,928 676,302
Other equipment 10 3,045,976 1,710,719 4,756,695
Weapons 10 5,237,388 3,228,250 8,465,638
Body armor and ballistic helmet 20 14,445,548 7,546,609 21,992,157
38,858,469 20,499,398 59,357,867
Net book value 88,000,545 80,867,339
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Note - 14 - Intangible asset

Balance Additions Balance
as at April during as at March
Rate 01, 2014 the year 31, 2015
At cost - % Rs. Rs. Rs.
Local division -
Accounting software system 424,000 47 679 471,679
Maritime division -
Accounting software system 2,273,152 408,000 2,681,152
2,697,152 455,679 3,152,831
Amortization -
Local division -
Accounting software system 20 423,977 7,175 431,152
Maritime division -
Accounting software system 20 493,564 515,830 1,009,394
917,541 523,005 1,440,546
Net book value 1,779,611 1,712,285

Note 15 - Building construction work

The board of directors had decided at its meeting held on June 18, 2015 (meeting No. 65) to return the land at 131, Philip
Gunawardane Mawatha, Colombo- 04 on which its head office was proposed to be built and certain expenditure was incurred, to
the Urban Development Authority, the legal owner of the land and claim the cost of construction hitherto incurred.

The estimated capital commitment of the building was Rs. 3,040,449,724 and the cost of Rs. 739,461,677 incurred up to March 31,
2015 is disclosed as 'building construction work' in the financial statements.

This cost is comprised as follows.

Rs.
Payments to Maga Enginering (Pvt) Ltd. 608,089,855
Payments to Design Group Five International (Pvt) Ltd. 131,371,822

739,461,677

2015 2014

Rs. Rs.
Note - 16 - Inventories
Uniforms 3,884,267 3,884,267
Catering inventory and equipment 1,163,938 169,302
Ammunition - Maritime division 26,255,720 25,889,932

31,303,925 29,943,501
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2015 2014
Rs. Rs.
Note - 17 - Trade and other receivables
Trade receivables -
Local division (Sub Note - 01) 378,981,015 322,375,553
Maritime division (Sub Note - 02) 1,239,822,892 916,032,377
Catering service 1,361,979 -
Other receivables -
Gall floating armory - Joint venture 378,644,495 161,415,676
Rangala, Weapon Air Transport and Training project 76,365,827 26,289,156
Rent - Avant Garde Maritime Services (Pvt) Limited 2,976,645 -
Deposit and prepayments (Sub Note - 03) 7,411,000 7,394,900
Staff receivable (Sub Note - 04) 18,476,360 26,435,521
Others (Sub Note - 05) 34,273,076 62,468,880
2,138,313,289 1,522,412,063

The aggregate amount receivable from the Avant Garde Maritime Services (Pvt) Ltd. (AGMS) represents the largest amount of
accounts receivable and the net amount receivable from AGMS is Rs. 736,092,496 comprised as follows.

Receivables from AGMS -

Ocean Vessels Security 1,125,252,247
Galle floating armory 378,644,495
Rangala Weapon depository and weapon air transport 76,365,827

Rent receivable 2,976,645

Payable to AGMS -

Reimbursement of expenses (687,146,718)

Deposit (160,000,000)

Net amounts due from AGMS 736,092,496

The board of directors has decided at the meeting held on October 19, 2015 to write off 50% of the amount due from AGMS for the
period January 01 to August 31, 2015. However, no provision has been made in the accounts to give effect to this decision made
after the end of the reporting period.

An agreement to give effect to this decision has been entered into on October 20, 2015.

The amount stated in this agreement as outstanding as of December 31, 2014 was Rs. 407,481,053. The amount stated in the
agreement as due from AGMS during the period January 01 to August 31, 2015 was Rs. 511,587,950 and a 50% of this amount
(Rs. 255,793,975) has been considered as due in this agreement. The total amount due as of August 31, 2015 was stated as Rs.
663,275,028 (Rs. 407,481,053 + Rs. 255,793,975) and 25% of this amount (Rs. 165,818,757) was to be paid by AGMS on or
before October 22, 2015 while the balance 75% (Rs. 497,456,271) was agreed to be paid in ten (10) equal installments. However,
it was only Rs. 384,649,371 that has been paid by AGMS up to October 23, 2015.

2015 2014

Note - 18 - Short term deposits Rs. Rs.
Local division -

Fixed deposits - Bank of Ceylon 165,621,835 200,257,699

Interest receivable 21,821,309 26,590,553

Treasury bills 19,351,561 19,745912

Interest receivable 258,093 258,093
Maritime division - - -

Fixed deposits - Bank of Ceylon 805,310,297 1,251,008,965

Interest receivable 10,348,621 15,315,612

1,012,711,716 1,613,176,834
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. Rs. Rs.

Note - 19 - Cash and cash equivalents
Favourable balance
Cash at Bank 200,059,975 271,509,350
Cash in hand 593,188 554,747
Unfavourable balance 200,653,163 272,064,097
Bank overdrafts 22,248,843 2,867,504
Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement 178,404,320 269,196,593
Note - 20 - Retirement benefit obligations
Balance at the beginning of the year 34,714,596
Provision made during the year (Please see below) 5,817,685
Payments during the year (2,530,550)
Balance at the end of the year 38,001,731
Provision made during the year
Current service cost 10,074,746
Interest cost 2,663,213

12,737,959
Net gain/(loss) recognized in OCI (6,920,274)

5,817,685

The calculation was made using projected unit credit method and the following key assumptions were used in determining the

cost of employee benefits.

Expected salary increased rate 5%
Rate of discount 8%
Staff turnover 5%
Retirement age 55 years
Note - 21 - Interest bearing borrowings
Finance lease obligation
Bank of Ceylon
Asset: Car WP KJ 3376 Bus WP NB 5948
Agreement No: 453201007 4532013007 Total
Rs. Rs. Rs.
Balance - beginning of the year 2,212,303 4,922,991 7,135,294
Repayment during the year (1,397,244) (1,181,518) (2,578,762)
815,059 3,741,473 4,556,532
Interest in suspense (35,425) (607,302) (642,727)
Balance - end of the year 779,634 3,134,171 3,913,805
Payable within one year 779,634 872,297 1,651,931
Payable after one year - 2,261,874 2,261,874
779,634 3,134,171 3,913,805
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Rs. Rs.
Note - 22 - Deferred taxation
Balance - beginning of the year 3,550,198
Provision during the year 2,616,217
Balance - end of the year 6,166,415
Deferred tax provision is made-up as follows
2015
Tax effect on
Temporary temporary
Deference difference
Rs. Rs.
Accelerated depreciation for tax purpose 60,024,642 16,806,900
Retirement benefit obligation (38,001,730) (10,640,485)
22,022,912 6,166,415
Note - 23 - Trade and other payables
Trade payables
Local division (Sub Note - 06) 1,255,108 4,426,681
Maritime division (Sub Note - 07) 557,764 -
Joint venture Avant Garde Maritime Services 687,146,718 511,313,065
Catering Service 581,493 -
Other payables (Sub Note - 08) 177,408,798 198,416,356
866,949,881 714,156,102
Note - 24 - Deposits payable
Customer deposits 97,415,692 104,244,686
Fishing vessel deposit 160,000,000 160,000,000
257,415,692 264,244,686
Note - 25 - Taxes payable
Income taxes payable 222,332,918 278,967,373
Value added tax payable 36,966,973 38,371,877
Nation building tax payable 5,797,623 7,227,102
PAYE tax payable 1,302,458 1,720,560
266,399,972 T 326,286,912

Inland Revenue has disputed the reported tax liabilities of the company and informed the company on March 31, 2016 that it would
proceed to raise assessments to impose additional taxes amounting to Rs. 591.7 Mn. for the years of assessment 2012/13 and
2013/14. The incurrence of any additional liability depends on the resolution of the questions raised by the Inland Revenue in their
several letters with regard to income tax, value added tax (VAT) and nations building tax (NBT) for the years 2012/13 & 2013/14.

Note - 26 - Prior year adjustments

The financial statements have been restated in accordance with LKAS 8 - Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and
errors, to reflect the following adjustments:

Rs.

Balance as at March 31, 2014 2,175,762,908
Overstatement of expenses -

Bonus 2012/13 127,241,075

Income tax 32,653,141

Salary Api Wenuwen Api 1,187,136
Overstatement of income -

Revenue FOC 2012/13 (40,235,687)

Revenue FOC 2013/14 (3,624,475)

Galle floating armory income (181,030,310)

Fishing vessel income (1,743,329)

Rangala weapons depository income (800,800)
Understatement of income -

Interests on fixed deposits 14,269,646

Penalty charges 1,754,617
Understatement of expenses -

Interest on leasing (169,102)

Hostel rent (3,632,500)

PAYE (410,909)

Bonus (50,273,325)

Adjusted balance as at April 01, 2014 2,070,948,086
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Sub Note - 01 - Trade receivables - Local division
Administrative Complex Hambantota -

Magam Ruhunupura Administrative Complex, 1st Floor, Siribopura, Hambanthota 1,809,855
Arcade Independent Square - Urban Development Authority -

Arcade Independent Square, 6th & 7th Floors, Sethsiripaya, Battaramulla 7,885,292
Atomic Energy Authority -

60/460, Baseline Road, Orugodawatta 523,920
BOC Anuradhapura District -

Bank of Ceylon - North Central Provincial Office, Anuradhapura 7,093,984
BOC Baddulla District -

Bank of Ceylon - UVA Provincial Office, Baddulla 3,147,472
BOC Central Province -

Bank of Ceylon - Central Province Office, Kandy 9,498,519
BOC Jaffna -

Bank of Ceylon - North Provincial Office, Jaffna 7,996,658
BOC Kegalle District -

Bank of Ceylon, Sabaragamuwa Province Office, Ratnapura 3,057,717
BOC Kurunegala District -

Bank of Ceylon - Wayaba Provincial Office, Kurunegala 4,529,345
BOC Moneragala District -

Bank of Ceylon - UVA Provincial Office, Baddulla 1,231,562
BOC Polonnaruwa District -

Bank of Ceylon - North Central Provincial Office, Anuradhapura 4,031,099
BOC Puttalama District - ?

Bank of Ceylon - Wayaba Provincial Office, Kurunegala 3,024,214
BOC Ratnapura District -

Bank of Ceylon - Sabaragamuwa Province Office, Ratnapura 4,088,038
BOC Western Province - South

Bank of Ceylon - Western Province - South, Maharagama 7,288,629
BOC York Street -

Bank of Ceylon - Western Province - South, Nugegoda 24,752
BMICH - Bauddhaloka Mawatha, Colombo - 07 ' 201,180
Ceylon Steel Corporation Ltd. - Oruwala, Athurugiriya 6,018,698
Ceylon Petroleum Storage Terminals Ltd. - Kolonnawa

Kolonnawa, Wellampitiya. 7,726,355
Ceylon Petroleum Storage Terminals Ltd. - Muthurajawela

Kolonnawa, Wellampitiya 5,062,100
Ceylon Petroleum Corporation - Flower Road and Muthurajawela Terminals -

Head Office - 609, Baseline Road, Dematagoda, Colombo - 09 2,974,132
Ceylon Petroleum Corporation - Head Quarter and Sapugaskanda New Terminal -

Head Office - 609, Baseline Road, Dematagoda, Colombo - 09 6,128,160
Ceylon Petroleum Corporation - Orugodawatta and Sapugaskanda Refinery -

Head Office - 609, Baseline Road, Dematagoda, Colombo - 09 11,469,320
Ceylon Electricity Board - Siyabalape -

Projects and Heavy Maintenance - Region 2, Western Zone,

Ceylon Electricity Board, 21, Church Road, Gampaha 793,650
China National Electronics Import and Export Corporation -

04, Mahasen Mawatha, Colombo - 05 1,399,576
Colombo Gold Centre -

Urban Development Authority, 6th & 7th Floors, Sethsiripaya, Battaramulla 3,818,320
Department of Inland Revenue - Head Office -

Department of Inland Revenue - Sir Chittampalam A Gardiner Mawatha, Colombo - 02 3,858,082
Department of Inland Revenue - Branch

Inland Revenue Building, Sir Chittapalam A Gardiner Mawatha, Colombo - 02 8,375,065
Department of Meteorology - Bauddhaloka Mawatha, Colombo - 07 158,175
Department of The Registrar of Companies -

Samagam Madura, 400, D.R Wijewardene Mawatha, Colombo - 10 1,629,757
Divisional Secretariat Office Tangalle 163,725
Divisional Secretariat Office Okewela 52,725
Divisional Secretariat Office Lunugamwehera 163,650
Divisional Secretariat Office Tissamaharama 163,725

125,387,451

BIF
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Sub Note - 01 - Trade receivables - Local division (Contd.)

CIF g 125,387,451
Digital Media Unit -

Institutional and Operational, Presidential Secretariat Office, Galle Face, Colombo - 01 1,182,675
DP Global Ventures (Pvt) Ltd.

Educational Publications Department - "Isurupaya”, Pelawatta, Battaramulla 1,440,712
Gem and Jewellery Research and Training Institute -

Dilko Coat Building, 382, New Kandy Road, Malabe 327,450
Government Factory - Kolonnawa 1,661,670
Government Officers Benefit Association -

65/1, G.0.B.A Avenue, Sri Chittapalam A Gardiner Mawatha, Colombo - 02 (20,726)
House of Fashions Mega Mall (Pvt) Ltd. -

101, D.S Senanayake Mawatha, Colombo - 08 1,727,716
Independent Television Network Limited - Wickramasinghepura, Battaramulla 6,155,161
Institute of Human Resource Advancement - University of Colombo, Bauddaloka Mawatha, Colombo - 07 163,725
Lanka Hospital Corporation PLC - 578, Elvitigala Mawatha, Narahenpita, Colombo - 05 17,788,908
Lanka Phosphate Ltd. - Eppawala - 73 1/1, New Kalani Bridge Road, Colombo - 14 2,068,920
Leisha Neranjala De Silva Chandrasena - 34, Waragoda Watta, Kelaniya 111,099
Litro Gas Terminal Lanka (Pvt) Ltd - Hambantota - Manager Security,

Litro Gas Terminal Lanka (Pvt) Ltd, Union Place, Colombo - 02 . 328,150
Magampura Port Management Company (Pvt) Ltd. - SLPA -

Level 8, "Sayuru Paya", Mirijjawila, Hambantota 9,333,000
Magampura Port Management Company Pvt) Ltd. -

Oil - Level 8, "Sayuru Paya", Mirijjawila, Hambantota 3,612,600
Maththala Catering ( Pvt) Ltd. - Maththala Air Port Catering Service,

Bandaranaike International Air Port, Katunayake 5,680
Mattala Air Port - Airline Center, Bandaranaike International Air Port, Katunayake . 172,241
Mayura Place Lakmuthu Sewana Flat -

Urban Development Authority, 6th & 7th Floors, Sethsiripaya, Battaramulla 457,800
Miloda Times Building - Ministry of Finance and Planning, Lotus Road, Colombo - 01 501,050
Ministry of Disaster Management - 498, R A De Mel Mawatha, Colombo - 03 1,071,150
Ministry of Economic Development - Deputy Minister's Office, 464/A, T.B Jaya Mawatha, Colombo - 10 213,675
Ministry of Education - "Isurupaya", Pelawatta, Battaramulla 6,374,185
Ministry of Education Service - "Isurupaya", Pelawatta, Battaramulla 436,650
Ministry of Finance and Planning - Treasury Building, Colombo - 01 1,300,642
Ministry of Industry and Commerce - P.O. Box. 570, 73/1, Galle Road, Colombo - 03 711,232
Ministry of Industry and Commerce Industrial Zone - 73/1, Galle Road, Colombo - 03 549,450

Ministry of Policy Planning, Economics Affairs - 464/A, T.B Jaya Mawatha, Colombo - 10 556,917
Ministry of Public Administration and Home Affairs - Independence Square, Colombo - 07 & ¢ 563,325
Ministry of Technology and Research - 408, Galle Road, Colombo - 03 Q % 324,120
Multipurpose Gamma Irradiator Project - :, *

Atomic Energy Authority, 60/460, Baseline Road, Orugodawatta, Wellampitiya 274; 5{3’ 519,627
National Centre for Non-Destructive Kelaniya - /&PFO Agco‘-{‘\f\

Atomic Energy Authority, 60/460, Baseline Road, Orugodawatta, Wellampitiya 607,920
National Dangerous Drugs Control Board - 383, Kotte Road, Rajagiriya 136,495
National Disaster Relief Service Center - Ministry of Disaster Management, Vidya Mawatha, Colombo - 07 246,950
National Gem & Jewellery Authority - 25, Galle Face Terrace, Colombo - 03 1,990,507
National Insurance Trust Fund - 97, Maradana Road, Maradana, Colombo - 10 249,750
Oil Terminal Blumendal - Jaya Container Terminals Limited, 19, Church Street, Colombo - 01 1,814,295

BIF 190,072,071
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Sub Note - 01 - Trade receivables - Local division (Contd.)
CIF 190,072,071
Ports Authority (Hambantota Harbour) - Sri Lanka Ports Authority, 19, Church Street, Colombo - 01 50,000
Postgraduate Institute of Medicine - 160, Norris Canal Road, Colomobo - 07 1,835,754
Postgraduate Institute of Medicine - 160, Norris Canal Road, Colombo - 07 1,633
President Secretarial Office Vehicle Park -

Institutional and Operational, Presidential Secretariat Office, Galle Face, Colombo - 01 931,913
Presidential Secretariat Office Mumthas Mahal -

Institutional and Operational, Presidential Secretariat Office, Galle Face, Colombo - 01 1,592,090
RTO Avissawella - Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Avissawella 1,400
SLT Angoda -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Angoda 426,150
SLT Avissawella -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Avissawella 296,201
SLT Badulla -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Badulla 2,305,141
SLT Bandarawela -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Bandarawela 1,806,181
SLT Battaramulla Teleshop -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Teleshop, Battaramulla 519,738
SLT Telecom Bungalow -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Telecom Bungalow 514,846
Sri Lanka Telecom PLC - "

Sri Lanka Telecom PLC, Lotus Road, Colombo - 01 539,550
SLT Head Office -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Head Office, Lotus Road, Colombo - 01 6,477,628
SLT Galle -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Lotus Road, Colombo - 01 4,074,708
SLT Gampola -

Sri Lanka Telecom PLC, Lotus Road, Colombo - 01 3,750,675
SLT Hambantota - :

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Lotus Road, Colombo - 01 3,456,003
SLT Havelock Town -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Havelock Town 895,989
SLT Hokandara Exchange -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Hokandara Exchange 342,150
SLT Kaduwela -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Kaduwela 427,550
SLT Kaduwela Teleshop -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Kuduwela Teleshop 7,233
SLT Kandy -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Lotus Road, Colombo - 01 1,912,488
SLT Kegalle -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Kegalle 1,736,660
SLT Kotahena -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Kotahena 337,950
SLT RTOM Kotte -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Kotte. 787,250
SLT Liberty Plaza Exchange -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Liberty Plaza Exchange, Kollupitiya 403,883
SLT Liberty Plaza Teleshop -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Teleshop Liberty Plaza, Kollupitiya 100,015
SLT Property Management (Pvt) Ltd. -

07, Anderson Road, Colombo - 05 386,950
SLT Unawatuna -

Sri Lanaka Telecom Limited PLC, Lotus Road, Colombo - 01 331,090
SLT RTO Avissawella - Sy

Sri Lanka Telecom PLC, Avissawella 512,250
SLT Peliyagoda Stores -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Peliyagoda 1,238,705

BIF 228,071,845
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Sub Note - 01 - Trade receivables - Local division (Contd.)
CIF 228,071,845
SLT Kotugoda -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Kotugoda 1,467,455
SLT Vilasitha Kirulapana -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, 387, Havelock Road, Colombo - 05 350,550
SLT Nawam Mawatha -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Nawam Mawatha. 365,950
SLT Kotuwegoda - ¢

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Telecommunication Center, Buthgamuwa Road, Kotuwegoda, Rajagiriya 255,338
SLT York Street -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, York Street, Hemas Building, Colombo - 01 219,220
SLT Minnana -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Minnana, Avissawella 618,360
SLT OPMC Narahenpita -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, OPMC Narahenpita 580,395
SLT RSU Church Road Mattakkuliya -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, RSU - Church Road, Mattakkuliya 340,750
SLT Mihindu Mawatha -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Mihindu Mawatha, Colombo - 01 416,758
SLT Matara -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Lotus Road, Colombo - 01 3,341,138
SLT Matale -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Lotus Road, Colombo - 01 . 2,870,753
SLT Telecom Stores - Maradana -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Telecom Stores Maradana 126,840
SLT Slave Island Complex -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Slave Island Complex 656,893
SLT Slave Island Teleshop -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Slave Island - Teleshop 119,378
SLT Wellawatta -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Wellawatta ‘ 335,163
SLT Teleshop WTC -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Teleshop WTC, Colombo - 01 133,613
SLT Wellampitiya -

Sri Lanka Telecom Limited PLC, Wellampitiya 336,550
Sri Lanka Air Lines -Security - Bandaranaike International Air Port, Katunayake 3,714,664
Sri Lanka Airlines Limited - RAMP - Airport Service Support,

Sri Lanka Airlines Ltd, Airline Centre, Bandaranaike International Airport, Katunayake 21,191,645
Sri Lanka Catering (Pvt) Ltd. - Air Line Center, Bandaranaike International Air Port, Katunayake 7,128,478
Sri Lanka Cricket Board - 35, Metland Place, Colombo - 07 1,954,738
Sri Lanka Customs - Customs House, P.O. Box 538, Bristol Street, Colombo - 01 3,656,645
Sri Lanka Planetarium - Prof. Stanley Wijesundara Mawatha, Colombo - 07 287,768
Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation - Independence Square Road, Colombo - 07 7,917,111
Sri Lanka Thriposha Ltd. - Kapuwatta, Ja Ela 2,238,458
Sri Lanka Tourism Development Authority - 80 Galle Road, Colombo - 03 372,977
State Mortgage and Investment Bank - P.O. Box 156, 269, Galle Road, Colombo - 03 4,443 367
The Open University of Sri Lanka - Nawala, Nugegoda 5,139,300
University of Peradeniya - Peradeniya 14,374,148
University of Rajarata - Mihinthale 28,437,199
University of Ruhuna - Galle Sector - Wellamadama, Matara 1,536,990
University of Ruhuna - Matara Sector - Wellamadama, Matara 3,520,300
University of Sabaragamuwa - P.O. Box 02, Belihuloya 24,021,424
University of Sri Jayewardenepura - Gangodawila, Nugegoda (2,775)
University of Uva Wellassa - Passara Road, Badulla 3,069,906
University of Wayaba - Kuliyapitiya - Wayaba University of Sri Lanka, Kuliyapitiya 3,730,433
University of Wayaba - Makadura 2,564,933
Wanathamulla "Methsiri Uyana" Flat -

Urban Development Authority, 6th & 7th Floors, Sethsiripaya, Battaramulla 841,100
Waters Edge Limited - 316, Ethul Kotte Road, Battaramulla 2,698,687
Others 97,150

Reversal of SVAT erroneously charged (4,560,480)
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Sub Note - 02 - Trade receivables - Maritime division
Aspida Maritime Secyrity Corporation 2,745,449
Avant Garde Maritime Services (Pvt) Ltd. -

613, Bangalawa Junction, Kotte Road, Kotte 1,125,252,247
Ceyship Management Limited -

Alfred House Avenue, Colombo - 03 3,185,126
Corinthian Protection International Ltd. -

England & Wales, 8698183, Hartham Park, Corsham, Wiltshire, SN13 ORP 25,903,887
Cronos International (Pte) Ltd. -

420 North Bridge Road, #05-03, North Bridge Centre, Singapore (188727) 2,448,136
Diamond Shipping Services (Pvt) Ltd. 1,304,947
Expolanka USA LLC -

175-11,148 TH Road SUITE, 205,Jamacia ny 11434 3,311,101
Hua Xin Zhong An (Beijing) Security -

16, West Wangyuan, Fengtal District, Beijing, China 32,028,003
IMS Enterprises SA 861,880
Marine Transport Services (Pvt) Ltd. - 156 1/2 Walukarama Road Colombo - 03 19,632,916
Marine Pirate Busters CC
Unit 4, Boundary Road, Gordonsbay, City of Cape Town 7140, RSA. 2,627,689
Marine One (Private) Ltd. -

27,'Sir Razik Fareed Mawatha (Bristol Street) Colombo - 01 . 13,529,951
Marine International Agencies (Pvt) Ltd. -

156 - 1/2, Walukarama Road, Colombo - 03 7,440
Maritime Agencies (Pvt) Ltd. 5,580
M/s Sea Marshals Ltd. 1,503,652
Muse Professional Group 580,072
NSTN Maritime Service (Pvt) Ltd. -

123, New Baseline Road, Kirulapona, Colombo - 05 ‘ 2,332,622
Olympic Marine Services 446,400
Pulsar Shipping Agencies (Pvt) Ltd. -

Ocean Protection Services, Avanta Capital Place, 120 Bath Road, Heathrow, UB3 5AN, United Kingdom 847,912
Pulsar Shipping Agencies (Pvt) Ltd. -

Expo Lanka USA LLC, 175-11, 148 TH Road SUITE, 205, Jamacia ny 11434 180,780
Raffles Ship Management Services (Pte) Ltd. -

315, Outram Road, #08 - 02 Tan Boon Lait Building Singapore 11,535,633
Raffles Technical Services (Pvt) Ltd. -

315, Outram Road, #09-04 Tan Boon Liat Building, Smgapore 240,218
Seahorse International Security Solution Corporation 223,704
Seven Sails Shipping and Maritime (Pvt) Ltd. 2,850,082
Sea Energy Lanka (Pvt) Ltd. - 229,2/15, Main Street, Colombo - 11 4,858,522
Sea Marshals Ltd. 992,000
Specops Company Maritime Security Solutions 4,572
Stad Security and Investigations Services 123,480
Thai Maritime Solutions Company -

28/483,Chong Nonsi14 (Nak Suwan) Alley Chong Nonsi Sub - District, Yan Nawa District 6,136,469
Triples Shipping 1,011,200
Universal Maritime Solutions (Bvi) Ltd. -

P.O. Box 957, Offshore Incorporations Centre, Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands 24,563,545
Vin Ocean Shipping Limited 291,648
Wilhelmsen Meridian Navigation Ltd. -

The Maridian, 397, R. A. De Mel Mawatha, Duplication Road, P.O. Box 2008, Colombo - 03 3,890,438
Reversal of SVAT erroneously charged (55,624,309)

1,239,822,892



Sub Note - 03 - Deposit and prepayments
Deposit -
Refundable deposit - Gangodawila house
Prepayments -
Ammo
Office rent -
Anuradhapura
Galle
Ambalanthota
Jaffna
Kurunegala
Balangoda
Badulla
Hostel rent -
Mihintale
Battaramulla
Borella
Salve Island
Borella
Hambantota
Kolonnawa
Madiwela
Mandawala
Narahenpita
Nugegoda
Wayamba
Kuliyapitiya
Pengiriwatte
Peradeniya
Belihuloya
Katunayaka and Adiambalama
Sapugaskanda
Thalawathugoda
Siyabalape
Ragama

Sub Note - 04 - Staff receivables
Salary advance -
Security staff
Sea Marshal
Festival advance
Vehicle loan
Interest
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2015 2014
Rs. Rs.
393,000
- 36,400
125,000 85,000
247,500 247,500
765,000 981,000
30,000 30,000
80,000 80,000
80,000 765,000
700,000 280,000
48,000 48,000
1,275,000 510,000
- 240,000
150,000 150,000
198,000 198,000
8,000 56,000
87,500 85,000
200,000 30,000
159,000 117,000
1,455,000 1,029,000
416,000 436,000
- 168,500
6,000 -
156,000 156,000
315,000 315,000
240,000 200,000
270,000 496,000
162,500 150,000
117,500 37,500
45,000 -
75,000 75,000
7,411,000 7,001,900
7,411,000 7,394,900
4,478,459 3,757,410
608,972 5,164,131
8,710,501 10,045,380
4,301,053 7,088,800
377,375 379,800
18,476,360 26,435,521
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2015 2014
Rs. Rs.

Sub Note - 05 - Other receivables

Training cost . 1,730,952 4,397,454
Sahanya death donation 1,303,970 1,481,055
With-holding tax 1,846,979 e 1,458,048
Staff meal control - 118,598
Salary - Api wenuwen api 1,424 467 1,187,136
Medical charges control - 360,692
Economic service charge 14,307,970 14,307,970
SVAT receivable - 605,390
Notional tax - 618,091
Suwasampatha insurance 5,289,243 8,102,541
Advance payment -

Cey Nor Foundation - 1,294,039
Mr. K.B. Egodawela 200,000 -
Uniform cost 8,169,495 28,537,866
Sub Note - 06 - Trade payables - Local division
Alpha Industries (Pvt) Ltd. - Iceland Building, 49/16, Galle Road, Colombo - 03 4,248 4,248
B R De Silva & Co . - 22/4, Vijaya Kumaranatunga Mawatha, Colombo - 05 - 50,279
BMICH - Bauddhaloka Mawatha, Colombo - 07 4,075,854 5,897,867
Ceylinco Insurance PLC . (174,296) (174,296)
D.A.S. Nishanthi 91,382 -
Dialog Axiata PLC 8,094 (31,383)
Dialog Television (Pvt) Ltd. (10,869) 5,095
DR Industries (Pvt) Ltd. - 746, Galle Road, Colombo - 04 - 35,269
Eco Lazer (Pvt) Ltd. - 34/3, Fife Road, Colombo - 05 - 8,000
Fire - X (Pvt) Ltd . - 494,073
Gestetner of Ceylon PLC - P.O. Box 331, 248, Vauxhall Street, Colombo - 02 60,038 -
Government Explosives Stores 39 -
H.R. Kamal Fernando - 60,000
IT Hunters - 125/18, John Rodrigo Mawatha, Moratuwa - 3,700
Jebz Advertising (Pvt) Ltd. -

4 - 1/2, Regent Building, Sir Chittampalam A Gardiner Mawatha, Colombo - 02 - (2,285)
Lanka Security Printing (Private) Limited -

5/5, Police Park Terrance, Police Park Avenue, Havelock Rd, Colombo - 05 - (28,571)
Mitsu Mobile Phone (23,000) -
Mobitel (Pvt) Ltd. - 108, W.A.D.Ramanayake Mawatha, Colombo - 02 5,902 -
Narah Stationers - 21,088
Nelu's Advertising Services (Pvt) Ltd. - 28,000
Richard Pieris Distributors Ltd. - 50,760
S.W.R.D. Bandaranaike Memorial Foundation Fund -

BMICH, Bauddhaloka Mawatha, Colombo - 07 (56,828) -
Shanika Apparels (Pvt) Ltd. - 260/1B, Sooriyamal Mawatha, Rattanapitiya (2,793,464) (2,800,020)
Sharp EYE - 86,851
Sprout (Pvt) Ltd. - 43/15, Agoda Housing Village, Old Kandy Road, Peliyagod - (21,756)
Sri Lanka Insurance Corporation PLC - 21, Vauxhall Street, Colombo - 02 - 696,326
Sri Lanka Telecom PLC - 09, Mihindu Mawatha, Colombo - 12 (5,514) (10,189)
Sunil Wegadapola Associates - 53,626
Watawala Tea Ceylon Ltd. 72,067 -
Youth Services Ltd. 1,455 .

1,255,108 4,426,681
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P.E. MATHEW & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Rakna Arakshaka Lanka Limited

2015 2014
Rs. Rs.
Sub Note - 07 - Trade payables - Maritime division
Ceylinco Insurance PLC -
295, 1st Floor, George R De Silva Mawatha, Kotahena, Colombo - 13 394,598
Metropolitan Office (Pvt) Ltd. 47,119
Perfect Business Solution Services (Pvt) Ltd. 116,047
557,764
Sub Note - 08 - Other payables
Accrued expenses -
Security staff salaries 70,219,380 69,783,929
FOC and WT salaries 3,862,550 4,032,936
Gratuity 1,189,000 -
Office and security staff bonus 65,813,920 50,273,325
Uniform cost - 4,620,080
Employees' provident and trust fund 7,376,221 6,480,878
Audit fees . 457,719 550,000
Spectacles - 31,800
Group photos control account - 232,870
Staff bank cost - 63,500
Death donation fund 2,791,503 2,168,432
Suwasampatha claim 336,090 11,589
Hostel maintenance - 6,160,200
Meal deduction 40,365 4,998,741
Office rent - 2,700,000
Lanka hospital meals - 1,012,595
Gamunu watch - 8,295
Pouches and raincoats 1,000,000
Sleeping bags - 2,000,000
Hall charges - 890,690
Singer deduction - 6,500
Deduction payable to Avant Garde Maritime Services - 240,752
Annual general meeting expenses - 500,000
Annual report expenses - 1,400,000
RALL training school - 14,795,067
Training cost - Training school - Dompe 6,044,333 -
Economic service charge 1,044,971 1,044,971
Unclaimed wages 18,232,746 15,931,956
New restaurant - Catering service - 7,477,250
177,408,798 198,416,356
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ABOUT THE COMPANY

Name of the Company : Rakna Arakshaka Lanka Limited
Company Registration No : PB-456

Head Office :

2G-35. Banadaranaike Memorial International Conference Hall,
Bauddhaloka Mawwatha
Colombo.07. Sri Lanka

E-mail : rakna@sltnet |k

Website : www.rakna.lk

Board of Directors :

Major General. W.P.P.Fernando. ( Rtd.)
Mr.B.K.U.A.Wickramasinghe
Mr.S.Hettiarachchi

Mr.M.Mahinda Saliya

Secretary : Mrs.Leisha De Silva Chandrasena

Chief Executive Officer : Major General K.B.Egodawele. ( Rtd.)
Auditors : Messrs. P.E. Mathew & Company.

( Chartered Accountants )

.94 1/4. York Street,

Combo.0l.
Sri Lanka

Bankers : Bank of Ceylon






